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INTERVIEW 1-IITH ROBERT CRUISE McMANUS 
REGARDING ALGER HISS. 

ROBERT CRUIeE McMANUS, Hopewell, New Jersey, was interviewed by the 
wi ter and SA CLARK D. TCMPKINS based upon information contained in Baltimore 
letter to the ~ureau, ~ted January 26, 1949. 

McMANUS re'l~ted th~t he was acquainted wij;J). ALG]R HISS :iIi Washington, 
D. C., in the early 1930' s wnl1e HISS was secretary to Justice OLIVJlR WENDELL 
HOLMES and later with the Department of Agriculture. He resided with HISS for 
a two-week periqd Just prior to his marriage to PRISCILLA HOBSON. This 
period of residence was brought about by his renting HISS' apartment at 
2833 (?) Connecticut Ayenue and moving in two weeks before HIpS vacated the 
premises. He stated that his association with HISS was not close and prac~ 
tically ceased afte~ his marriage. He related that HISS' character changed 
after his marriage ,and he felt that he was dominated by his wife,_ whom he des­
cribed as a "sinister person." He had no information that HISS or his· wife 
were members of the Commuqist Party or had ever engaged in activities as des­
cribed by CHAMBERS, but felt that RISS' wife was capable -of influencing him 
into such channels. . 

McMANUS said that he is planning to someday )4ri te a book on- Commun­
ism in the f~m areas and that a portion of this book will be devoted to the 
attitud~ of key employees of the Department of Agriculture during the early 
period of the New Deal, including the "Agriculture Purge." In this connection, 
he exhibi ted to agents a blind memorand\lID, captioned '~griculture Purge," the 
pertinent portion of ~hich is as follows: 

" 

" 
"' -

1" ~f. 
... ... 

\ ... , 
~ 

"AGRICULTURE PURGE 

IIIn the Department of Agriculture there is an Office --of the 
Solicitor. On March 4,_ 19)3 the Solicitor apPointeq. was the 
Honorable SEJ.'H THCM.£ill, now a judge of a circuit court in the mid ·, 
west. When the Agricultural Adjustment Administration was formed, 
another legal division was set up and known as the Genera~j~ 
Counsel's Office of the MA. .This office was und.er J:EBOO;-F.MNK,_ 
no~ a judg~ in New York. FRANK appointed HISS and PRESSMAN as his 
firet two assistants. After GEORGE pFJrl{ was replaced by CHESTER 
DAVIS, the General Oounsel's Office was purged by DAVIS because 
they were trying to settle matters of policy rather than matters 
of law. He asked for the resignatio~s of the top men of this 
department and when the top men went out, their subord~nat~s 
followed . ALG:ER HISS was not a 'sked for his reSignation because he 
was the oleverest of the aides and did not work in the open., He 
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d~d resign, however, after the Of~ice of the General Counsel was 
merged with the Office of Solicitor of the Department." 

The remainder of the memorandum is taken up with the ,names and 
later connections of the persons who were purged, which information has pre­
viously been covered in this case, McMANUS refused to divulge the SQurce 
from which this memorandum was prepared. 

According to Mc~~, a copy of thi~ memorandum was sent to 
CHESTER DAVIS, President, Federal Reserve Bank of st. Louis, who was head of 
the/tgricultural Adjustment ,Administration at the time of the purge. By 
letter of August 11, 1948 to McMANUS, DAVIS said that the facts in the 
memorandum were true", but that HISS had resigned at the time he asked for 
resignations of certain persons in the Department. At that time DAVIS did 
not know there was any 'connection between these individuals and the Communist 
Party. He did feel, however, that these persons had the philosophy "to 
remake America ~earer to their hearts' desire even if they first had to 
shatter it to bits to accomplish-their objective." 

, ~" 
McMANUS sug~ested that CHESTER (DAVIS be interviewed and suggested 

interview with GARDNER,~ACKSON, Cotuit, Massachusetts, an employee of the 
Welch Grape Juice Com I y, who was according to McMANUS a Communist Party 
memb"er in the AM. but ater tprned anti-Commlm~st. McMANUS related that he 
has been trying himself to interview JACKSON to corroborate the information 
he presently has. 

A copy of the memorandum was sent to ALGER HISS by McM1~ with the 
request that he make comment on it. After considerable correspondence with 
HISS during AUgust and September 19"48, McMANUS secured an interview with him 
during which he denied the allegations made by CHAMBERS as well as any Com­
munist Party connection. McMANUS stated that he left him an opening by stat­
ing that during the early 1930 l s many of the younger people thought it smn+t 
to be Communists but eventually outgrew this belief. McMANUS related that 
HISS stil~ denied any Communist Party connection. Based upon this interview 
and the memorandum mentioned above, as well as newspaper accounts of the 
hearing before the House Committee on Un-~nerican Activities, McMANUS prepared 
an eleven page analysis of HISS 1 connection with the Communist Party,. This 
analysis is in the form of two columns, one reading 'Add" and the other 
"Subtract." Under the "fI,dd"" column is all information pointing toward Com­
munist Party membership on the part of HISS and under the 'B~btractl1 column is 
all information which might explain the allegation set out in the "Add" 
column. McMANUS advised' that this analysis is a summary of all information in 
his possession concerning HISS and furnished a carbon copy of it to agents. 

4 
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Since it is in the form of conclusions of McMANUS based upon information 
available to him, it is not being quoted herein but the following portions 
of the analysis may prove of value and are being set out verbatim: 

"ADD 

"2. When Hiss married Mrs. Priscilla 
Hobson in 1930, friends observed a 
notable change in his whole manner. 
He lost his sense of humour. He took 
on the air of one dedicated to an 
inner cause. This could have been the 
cause of Communism. At least three 
persons who were in a position to 
observe him intunately suspect that it 
:ViaS Communism, ahd that he was led 
into it by his wife, who was markedly 
left wing and exercised an extremely 
strong influence over hun. 

"4. One person who obs~rveA. the, ..:~IA 
crowd f~om the inside presents me 
with,a memorandum, which makes these 
pOints; a) they had a close knit, 
highly organized group which brought 
in recruits from outside, nea~ly all 
of whom ultimately ~cattered · through­
out the New Deal t~ places of key 
importance; b) they practiced 
'intellectual dishonesty'; c) they 
wanted to -'make America over even if 
they had to shatter it to p~ts'j d) 
the shrewdest and most eluxive of all 
of them was Alger His~. 

"8. Hiss says he wd his colleagues 
were young idealists working fo~ the 
good of the countey. Many of the 
young Frankfurter -b07s were my own 
friends, including both Hisses. I 
have other recollections about them. 
I found them giddy with the power none 
of them had dre&~ed of possessing. 

" 

5 

SUBTRACT 

Hiss doesn't dispute the fact that' 
he was an extreme left winger. He 
says the depression made a lot of 
idealistic young men extreme left­
wingers. That doesn't mean they 
were members of a secret Communist 
conspir.acy. 

Hiss spoyS they were brash, bright 
youngsters. They infuriated 
'bigoted' old ttme bureaucrats who 

were afraid of their jobs! He says 
one such wrote the memorandum 
referred to here. . 
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'ADD 

What ~as inconceivably 'daring today 
~as 'old hat' tomorrow. Theyopera­
ted on a sliding. ,or toboggan-slide, 
scale to the left. They seemed to 
measure policy, not on its useful­
ness, but on whether it was exciting 
and schocking to believers in ortho­
dox economic and political practice. 
The~ had a gleeful aruniration for 
cunning and conspiracy. They had a 
capaci ty for unanimously "hating" arid 
vilifying their opponents, which ' 
took the wind out of old-time 
Washington politicians and news­
papermen, who hnd always managed to 
differ without throwing acid in one , 
unothers' eyes. They appeared to 
believe that two years' of depression 

' had p~t c~pita~i~m on trial for its 
life, and that a cleverly mapaged 
conference in the White House'could 
produce an Executive order wpich 
would banish it forever, in favor of 
socialism. (Hiss and his wife were 
both ncknowledged Socialists, if not 
secret Communists.) They chose to be 
totally unaware of the fact that, 
though capi,taliam. was admittedly in 
the doldrums, 'the great Socialist. 
experiment' in Russia was proving its 
humanitarian spirit at that very 
moment by a fanatical state decreed 
frunine 'of 4,DOO,OOO peasants, whic~ 
set the fashion in horror for an aHe 
thnt subsequently sank to the most 
horrible' in modern, if not all his­
tory. In other words" they were gi v­
ing one another good p~imary training} 
emotionally and intellectually, for 
membership in the Communist party. 

SUBTRACT 
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. "ADD 

Ill. Junc;mg the tyoung idealists' were 
the COlliillunists Pressm.an, Witt and 
Abt. Whittaker Chaobers says that 
they ~Iere "part of a Communist con­
spiracy, directed by Harold Ware .. 
This checks with other information I 
have had for year~. My source of 
info~mation has proven reliable in 
the past. T4e source now implicates 
Hiss and wife. Hiss Sa~rq he knew Ware 
casually. " ~ 

Hiss says that if Pressman, etc., 
'are Communists no~, they ~eren't 
then'. He praises .their ability. 

McMANUS related that one ~~A, an investigator for the law firm 
defending Ca~EBS in his libel suit, had previously contacted him and 
secured this information. At that time VEZZANA told him that CHAMBEBS at 
one tilae lived on the farm of PONALD MARSHALL, Ca;lifon, New Jersey, po date 
being mention~d. McMANUS stated he is acquainted with DONALD MABSRnLL, who 
at one time raised goats, but no longer resides on his ;farm at Califon. 

McMANUS said that he had been in the HISS home on more than one 
occasion after ALGER's marriage, but he cannot recall ever having seen a 
typewriter therein. ~e has no informatio~ as to the disposition of a type­
writer, if there WaS one. 

An examination of correspondence fram ALGER HISS in the possession 
of McMANUS reveals it to be written during August and September 1948 in 
elite type on the letterhead of the Carnegie Foundation. For this reason no 
specimens were re~uested. 

INTERVIEW WITH LT., COLONEL HART GIBSON FOSTER 
AND MRS. FLORENCE J. FOSTER CONCERNING ALGEB HISS 

Lt. Colonel HART GIBSON FOSTER, Picatinny Arsenal, ~over, New 
Jersey, stated that he moved to 2918 N Str.eet, N.W., 'Washington, D. C., in 
May 1936 immediately after his marriage and moved out in about September 
1937. At that time Col. FOSTER was with the Federal Housing ·Authority. 
Col. FOSTER recalled; after the newspaper publicity given ALGER HISS, that 
he had resided around the corner from them on Thirtieth Street and identified 
a photograph of HISS taken in 1934 as being identical with his ·neighbor. 
FOSTER stated he had never been at all friendly with the HISS' and had never 
been in their home to his recollection. He recalled meeting ALGER HISS, 
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identical with the photograph exhibited, at the home of RICHARD GRISWOLD in 
Washington when FOSTER stopped in ope evening for cocktails. FOSTER does 
not ~ow the relationship between GRISWOLD and HISS and states GRISWOLD is 
presently General Agent of the Guardian Life Insurance Company, New London, 
Connecticut. Col. FOSTER ,has no further information concerning the associ­
ates, servants or activities of HISS and reiter~ted that he merely recalls 
the name as someone residing, in the neighborhood. Col. FOSTER furnished the 
name of DELBERT CLARK, presently with the ~ew Yor~ Times, as another neigh­
bor during this time, but he did not khow if CLARK was acquainted ~ith HISS. 

Mrs. FLORENCE J. ~QSTER; Building il-5; P~catinny Arsenal,' stated 
that she rec~lled the HISS fwnily ~s being h~~ghbots dUring their residence 
on N Stree~ ~n Washington but she nevet was friendly with them nor can she 
recall ever having been in the it home, She identified photographs of ALGER 
and PRISCILLA HISS as persons she met somewhere and bel+eves she may have 
met them at one or more social ~therirlgs in Washington. It ~as her impres­
sion that this meeting may have taken ~lace at the home of LAURENCE DU~~ 
or at the Army-Navy Club at an official party. She said th~t the H~SS 
f~.ily, according to society notes in Washington papers duting het residence 
there, moved in a r young smart set I to which the FOSTERS did not belong. 
She does not know any of the HISSes acquaintances, but believes they can be 
secur,ed from social notes of the times. Mrs. FOOTER recalled an addItional 
neighbor as JOHN GUENTHER, who she believes is identical with the author of 
"Inside U.S.A. JJ She does not know if he was acquainted with ALGER HISS. 
She knows nothing of the HISS servants or any typewriter in the HISS home. 

EFFORTS TO LOCATE PAUL HUDSON 

Based upon Washington Field Office teletype of February 11, 1949 to 
New York and Newark, investigation was conducted at Fort Lee, New Jersey, to 
locate Mrs. EUGENIE C. HUDSON, mother of PAUL HUDSON, who resided at 2 River 
Road in 1936. It was ascertained from the records of the Post Office that 
lflI's. R. M. HUDSON had in 1936 filed a change of address from 2 River Road to 
314 West 104 Street, New Y0rk Cit? 

- Investj.g~tion in the neighborhood of 2 River Road, now demolished, 
reflected that the building had been occupied by the RICHTER family and that 
a Mrs. HUDSON had lived there for a short while many years ago. Mrs. AUGUSTA 
RICHTER, 212 Main Street, Fort Lee, New Jersey, stated that about fifteen 
years ago Mrs. MATILDA BARING crune to live with her at 2 River Road and was 
accompanied by Mrs. HUDSON, a nurse for her baby. Mrs. BARING and Mrs. HUISON 
operated a 'rooming house at this addxess until Mrs. HUDSON I s soh took her to 
a hOIne while Mrs. BARING was away. Mrs. RICHTER 'explained that Mrs. BARING 
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was in show business and away a good deal of the time. She can now be located 
at 206 West 52 Street, New York City, and will probably be able to furnish 
the current address of Mrs. HUDSON, if still living, and her son. 

WILLTrIM EDWRRD CRANE 

By letter of February 18, 1949 to the Bureau, the New York Office 
advised that WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE and MiillOOEr FRANCES GUTELIUS resided at 
112 Haven Avehue, Apartment 45, New York City, for nearly two years prior to 
1931 and that Mr. and Mr$. M. SWANKE, 92 Rutgers p+ace, Riveredge, New Jersey, 
were' residents of the smne address during the period or CRANE's tenancy. 

Mrs. MAX SWANKE, 92 Rutgers Place" Riveredge, New Jersey, stated 
that she and her husband had resided in Apartment '~~"., 112 Haven Avenue, New 
York City, from November 1931 to November 1934; when they moved to New Jersey. 
She related that it was several months after they moved in this building 
before she bec8l,'le acquainted with any of the other occupants and she vas 
unable to identify CRAl'{E or GUTELIUS by name or photograph. She recalled that 
the apartment next to t~eirs on the first fioor was vacant at the time they 
~oved in and vas later occupied by a Miss, PIERCE. She believed this apartment 
was lettered flA " , also. Mrs. SWANKE stated that the building was occupied by 
several women doctors when they moved i~ and later taken over by refugees. 

Mr. MAX SWANKE was not available for interview being at work as a 
clerk in the Church Street Post OffiC~, New Yor~ City, but,Mrs. SW.~ 
informed that he was not well'acquainted with the other occupants of the 
building and she doubted that he would be in a position to ,furnish any more 
information than she could. 

Inasmuch as it appears that the SWANKE family moved In the building 
at 112 Haven Avenue after or at the time CRANE and GOTELIUS moved out, ~o 
further effor~ is being made to contact MAX SWANKE at Riveredge. 

- PEN D I N ·G-

" 

, 9 

Kisseloff-93Q7 

---' -



• e' 
NK 65-3917 

LEADs 

TlIE ST. LOUIS, BOOTON .n.ND NEW HAVEN OFFICES 

Copies of this report are being furnished the above offices in the 
eV6nt the office of origin desires interviews with CHESTER DAVIS, GARDNER 
J",:;'CKSON and RICa:Jm GRISWOLD. 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE 

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK 

Will interview Mrs. MATILDli. BARING,' Apartment 6, 206 West 52 Street, 
for the present whereabouts of PAUL HUDSON or his mother, EUGENIE C. HUDSON. 
(Teletype February 14, 1949.) " 

Will, if deemed advisable, inte~view MAX SWANKE, clerk, Church 
Street Post Office, for any information he may be able 't.o furnish concerning 
WILLIHM EDW1-\RD CRANE 1:md MrillGl~:IlY£ FRANC:e:s GWELIUS, who reportea.:ty occupied 
Apartlllent 45, 112 Haven Avenue, New York City, for two years prior to 1931. 
It is noted that interview with Mrs. MAX SWANKE at Riveredge, New Jers~y, 
indicates that they moved into this b1.l.ilding in November 1931 and did not 
bec~ne acquainted with any other occupants for several months thereafter. 

THE NEWARK OFFIQE 

*AT WEST ENGLEWOOD, NEW J:EBSEY 

Will reinterview PAUL TAMER to develop more completely the back­
ground of the TriMER family and exhibit to him photographs of known espionage 
agents to be furnished by the New York Office. 

10 
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE 

It is noted that in the case, entitled 'LEMENT UPHitN HARRIS, ~as., 
INTERN1U, SECURITY -' R, II information viaS received from ROBERT CRUISE McMANUS 
~hich he had secured from U s0urce he declined to divulge. Information fur­
nished by McMANUS at that time strongly indicated that his informant was 
former Bureau informant I ~_New' Jersey, considered 
unreliable by the Bureau and with whom the Bureau has instructed there be no 
further contact by the Newark Office. During the course of interview with 
MCMANUS, he referred to his source as if it were only one person and 
indicated it to be the same source as in the HARRIS case. 

11 

Kisseloff-9399 

b7D 



• 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK NKFILENO. 65-3917 DJ 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN 
MADE 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

NEWARK 2/25/ 
TIl1..E 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMB:EBS, was., et a1 

PAUL R. ALKER 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ROB:EBT CRUISE McMANUS has no f'irst hand information con­
cerning espionage or CP activity on part of' ALGER or 
PRISCILLA HISS. Does not know if' HISS had typewriter. 
Only typing specimens in possession are letters f'rom 
HISS in summer of' 1948 from Carnegie Foundation in 
elite type. Information collected by McMANUS in. "Agri­
culture Purgo" set out. Lt. Col. HART GIBSON FOSTER 
and Mrs • FLORENCE J. FOSTER only met ALGER and 
PRISCILLA HISS at social gatherings and not otherwise 
acqua+nted. Mrs. EUGENIE C. HUDSON, mother of' PAUL 
HUDSON, moved to New 'York Oi ty in 1936. Mrs. MAX 
SWANKE not acquainted with WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE or 
MARGABEl' FRANCES GUTELIUS and apparently moved in 
building at 112 Haven Ave., NYC about the time they 
lef't. 

REFERENCE! 

- P - " : 
,·1 I 

~ "I 1 \, 

:eureau File 74-1333-. ,:~ "1 .. "'I·,<;:~? 
Repol"t of' SA JOSEPH M. KELLY, 2/8/49, New York, N.Y. 
Washington Field teletype to New York and Newark, 2/11/49. 
Washington Field teletype to New Yerk and Newark, 2/15/49. 
Bureau teletype to New York and Newark, 2/16/49_ 
New York letter to Bureau, 2/18/49. 

j COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

(. ,5/.Bureau 
1 T. J. Donegan, ,Special Assistan 

to the Attorney General, NYC 
3 ~ew York 2 Boston (Info!r~ ___________________________ ~ _________ 'I ____________ -4 

~ st~ Louis (Ini'o)2 New Haven ( ) 

U. s. GOVERNMENT PItINTING C:r'lct 10-39036-1 

Kisseloff-9400 

-~-~----~-



.', 
'/ 

. 
" 

r 

-. 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESiiGATION 

FonnNo.l. 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE No. 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 
WHICH tI'.!'.oc: 

REPORT MADE BY 

TITLE Q 
JAY DAVID VlliITTAKER Cn.tUl"l.u.l!l~~"" 
'vii. th ?-Jiases; 
ALGER\!.ffiSS 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE R 

Results of interviews'with an~ concerning follo~ng 
persons in [-ps Angeles areq, Jet out: STEPHEN ]~ARRAlIID, 

.. ,.~Mrs. JOSEP~HOM, ~1Js; RUT~R, JOHN;'~OBB; EP~lM 
:~JT~TZMAN ,ti.rLL~OSEN, BORISj~SRAEL, _ L. QLIFFO~ 

~JlB-R?J,. ~~YNARD J;+ TOLL, JEAN (jL~:-~" FTE:: ':,t~'iBERMAN", 
TIMOTH~BSOK, ALBERf'XtEVITT, rITF.;~.v-: :l. ~RMAN, 

. ,CRAWFORD F~RUBAKER,I JOHf\OOLLIER, JR-, TvIrs,.-_@..THIJE. 
~R. BUreau advised on Jan. 18, 1949, that three, 

typewritten letters (K~306, 307 and 308) f~.m ALGER 
'HISS to STEPHEN M~ FARRAND were not typed by typel'lTi ter 
used to type documents Q-6 through Q-69. 1'1ILLIAM EDYJARD 

I'D QRAl'.J'E_p+esen~ly being inter,viewed at Los Angeles _ Letter 
setting forth information received from CRANE regarding 
ALGER HISS and associate's forvvarde-d to Bureau and New 
York City on JiJarch 4, -1949. 0 I 

/ ' . ~~ 
~I " :-,P - ,_ .,_ .. ~~. t;;~/ 
~~ ;" '/ ~~: C'a tt,1 N (, ~~7 REFERENCE: 

Bureau file NQ. 74-1333 . 11/~!;S bw. f: lr 
Report of Special Agent HAROLD F. DODGE, '!$t3t/8Y'(I'I-r', 

C'e /1 pc;-C > ••• " ,~a~~d .January 20, 1949 at Los Angele\ .'t. j d Vi / . 
. '...... - ' 

~~ 16"- ! i . - ~. ~ itl I~tgRr~f~N CONTAINEr) 
I=- I '-, ~, - , • -, -;--1 HEREIN 

8 ~EC 16 .l:9S4S OF THIS REPORT 

(~ureau 2 nashington Field (7 
3 new York City (65-14920) (Thos. 

.... '\.~ .. 

Donegan,Spec.Asst.to Atty.Gen.) 
2 Baltilnore (65) I--~.J,W~---+-..----I-=-------I 
2 San Francisco 

U. s. GOVERNMENT PRINTIKG OFFice 16-37952-1 

Kisseloff-940S 



r~ 

I 
00;. , • • "-

L.A. 100-30409 

INTERVIEl7 WITH STEPHEN E~ FARRA!l:lJ) 

Bureau teletype to Los Angeles dated Ja~1Uary 26,. 1949, requested that 
a photograph of CHA.f .• BERS be exhibited to STEPHEN M. FARRAND to determine if' he 
eve:!:' saw CHtiMBERS with ALGER or :PRISCILLA HI.SS apd a.lso bbtain from F.ARRb.ND 
names and, addr.esses of associates, business, social or otherw:ise, of ALGER and 
PRISCILLA. HISS inasmuc:p. a,s these associates, ~a,Y) have typewritten specimens. 

On February 1, 1949, FARR..:'um was inte~viewed. at his office ,a,1; 2l5J lJirest , 
Sixth Street, Lo~ :Angeles, at which time he was shown several photo~ of WHITT.lKER 
CH.dl>:B1SRS' ~d adVised that he does not recall ever having seen CHiiXBERS and cer­
tainly does' n.t recall having seen ClliU;BERS in the company .of either ALGER or 
PRISCILLA HISS,. 

F:tRRAND recalled that the following individuals were employed at the 
Solicit'er General r s office in Washingt'Qn at aoout th~ &ame' time. that ALGER HISS 
was so employed:' 

~ PAUL, FRE.UND who is presently a profeSSor at Harvard Law School and 
who, FitRR:l.~~tates, w~s quite cl~se. ·to i'l-LGER HISS. 

LEEi'~KSON, nO...-i in the Tax Division in the Department of Justice, 
who F~-illRAND doubts had a great deal of contact w;ith i~LGER HISS. 

'~~~DENER, n~w in the private practice of law in Washington, 
D.C., who was fairly close to J"~LGER HISS. 

CHARLES. EfvrrZliliSIIT who,Fb.RRAND believ~d, was now a Federal Judge 
sotn~1ihere in the East. 

l"·\R,R;~.ND also recal:),.ed the f.ollowing indi vtdua1:s as aequaintances. of' 
HISS: 

.; 

HENR~1: FJtRT, presently a teaph~r at Harvard Law School~ 
, I 

TH01h~~IS, 'who ' lived s~ver~l d00rs from aISS' ard, according. to 
F';':;,RAND, was quite well aqquainted y}:Lth HISS. He is presently believecl by 
FA-.1illiJ\TO ·to be emplo,red with the Department ·of' Justice. "..-;. 

. ~" . " 

T~RSON w4o, according to.. 'WMRAND, p.layed tennis With .ci.LGER HISS 
and was present at the s 'ame social gatherings as the HISSES. FAFJf,d.l~D be:;'ieve 
he is presently employed in some Government office in V'fashhigton, D. C., 'the .. 
iden~ity of which F.ARR.:-I.ND does not know. " 

2. 
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The interested offices Viere advised by teletype regarding the above 
information on February 2, 1949. 

; 

------~--- --
It 'will be recalled that at the time FARRAND VlaS first interviewed he 

furnished three typewritten let1:ers which he had received from HISS. These 
letters '!lere forw'arded to the Bureau for examination by the FBI Laboratory., 

By letter dated January 18, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised regard­
ing these three letters (which '.Jere marked "Specimens K-306, K..,.307 and K-308 11 ): 

liThe conclusion VlaS reached that the machines used to type K-306 through K-308 
were not used to type Q-6 tnrough Q-69. It was also concluded that J(-306 
through K-308 17ere not typed on the machine v,hich was used to type Q-5. rr 

INTERVIE\,i]' OF' JOHN RO]?B 

By teletype dated January 27, 1949 from the Washington Field Office to 
the Bureau and Los .:l.ngeles, the Los Angeles Office was requested to interview 
JOHN ROBB, 8}3 F4-oyver i.venue, Los .lDgeles, inasmuch as ROBB had been a member of 
a Boy Scout Troop with THlOTHY HOBSOlIT. 

Gn jirlUary 28, 1949-"JOHN ROBB :was interviewed at 833 So_uth Flower 
Street, Los lU1geles, vlliich is the offfce building of MO&\L RKlR1li!.hlENT, vd. th which 
organization ROBB is ep1ployed. He stated that he joined the Boy Scouts, when he 
was abou.t t'welye years old but .that he has no recollection of Tn:OTHY HOBSON. 
He does not recall the nanie and has no recolle ction as to what TllI0THY EOBSON 
looks like. "He has not seen TIMOTHY since he "left the Boy Scouts!, ROBB further 
stated that he has no recollection of ever attending any Boy Scout meetings at 
the home of ALGER HISS. He recalls that the patrol to which he belonged, some­
times met at the homes of the memQers, but this is the extent of his recollec­
tion! 

Pictures of ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHP.l:BEHS we,re' shovm to ROBB who 
could not identify either of them. " 

. 'Y( 
ROBB recalled that his former Scout Haster, one HERBERT C!~R, 

had recently vTritten to him statinfrthat the FBI had called to .gee him, TUCKER, 
and 'would probably interview ROBB. In his letter TUCKER mentioned that he re­
called that Tn:OTHY ~IOBSON would not take that part of the Scout oath which 
recognized a God. In his letter TUCKER also mentioned that the FBI was 
interested in a typev1riter owned by HISS. Regarding this, ROBB stateq. thaJ(j 
has no recollection of a typewriter and, as stated above, does not even ~~ve 
recollection of being in the HISS home. 

3. 
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INTERVIEW OF CRAvYFORD F. BRUBAKER 

Reference is made to teletype from San Francisco dated February 2, 
1949, requesting that CRAWFORD F. BRUBIU<ER, State Department of Education, 
Room 308 Stevenson BUilding in Pasadena, California, be interviewed for infor­
mation concerning TIEOTHY HOBSON who was in the Navy at Union College, 
Schenectady, New York, during the period in which BRUBAKER was an executive\. 
Naval officer. Los Angeles was requested to interview BRUBAKER regarding h~s~ 
knoWledge of th!3 diSinissal of HOBSON as a homoseXual, and correspondence 
in his possession from ALGER HISS. 

Interested offices were advised regarding pertipent information con­
cerning this interview on ~ebruary 11, 1949. 

CRAv\IFORD F. BRUBAKER was interviewed by Special Agent, GILMER G., 
ROBINSON at his office on February 11,1949, at which time he advised that 
he vaguely recalled the name ,of TIMOTHY HOBSON. However, he did not remember 
anything regard:i,.ng the aforementioned problem and stated, that it would have 
been handled in a routine manner. He continued that he definitely did not 
reQall any correspondence from ALGER HISS and could reme~ber no details cQn­
·ce;rn~ng the above case· ·but stated -that. he would remembe;r if he bad reQeived 
'any correspondence from ALGER HISS. 

INTERVIEiW OF EPHRi\J;M SW;illTZMi\N' 

By teletype dated ,January 19, 1949. lirom New York City to ~he Director 
and Los i"l.ngeles, it, was stated, that :f:3ENJA1iI~NnELL at Washington, D.C •. had sug­
g:sted that E:PHRAI~J.i:..RTZ1.L'I.N, a former Co~~i~t, be ~ntervd.ewed regarding 
HISS inasmuch as S'v1ARTZI\ru.iN had had a contact in the State Department; fu,r-cher, 
that Sl:1[lillTZKAN on interview in New York in 1942 said he had acquaintartces in the 
Si;.ate Department but could not recall the name A,LGER, HISS. The teletype fur­
nished SliTART'ZlviAN's address as 945 South Grandview, Los Angeles, California. 

SVf.illTZlvIAN had m<;>ved from 945 South Grandview to 937 south :~;!3stl~ke, 
and from there to Ohtario, California. He was· located on January 26, 1949,: 
through a frietld of his named ~\RR.Y GF~~D, 123 East Second Street, Los Jillgeles. 
Photographs' of ALGER HISS were eXhibited to, SVJARTZhil>.N, and he stated that he 
does not recall ever having known HISS. T11th reference to contacts in the 
St'ate Department, SWA.R~ZIvU~N stated that some time pr:i,or to 193-9 he was an <;>t;fid,al 
on the Committee 'against Fascism. and anti-Semitism ~nd that he went to Washing I 

on sev?ral occasions in c9nnection with refugee legislation. While in. 'ifashi' ~toji 
he contacted several Congressmen and had hopes of also contacting persons rt "the~ , 
State Department but added that he had rtever reached the~tage of, seeip th~ ,in~ 
divid~als in the State Department. He added that other than this he ,lias no " 
connection or contacts with anyone in the State . Department· t ~} }} 

. ? '~ 
\: ._-' 
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1Jlc?s):lington Field letter dated Janua,ry 27, 1949 requested the interview 
of Mrs. JOSEPH .i.i~ THOM, 249 North Euclid ':"venue, Pasadena 4, California, since 
Mrs. THOM had lived with her husband (pow deceased) in apartment 43 at 2831 
28th Street Northwest, Washington, D. C. during the time that, ALGER HISS Ii. ved' 
at that addr:ess. 

Mrs'. TIiOM vvas unable to recall. iliir. or NJ!'S, ;iliGER roSS as having 
lived in the ap.artment in thE? same building in Washington and. 'vras shovm photo­
graphs of ilLGER HISS and 17HITT"iKER CHrir.!BERS which she' f ailed to ~ognize. 
Mrs. THOM stated that sne recalis that Mr. and I\.ir~. JOSEpH CONill~~l£HR lived 
in th~ same apartment and that FEHR works for th~ Pepartfuent of Justice. ' She 
thought that he might poss~bly r~member the HISS family. She also .suggested 
that. Mr .• and IVIrs. HhRRY ~PONOHUE who also lived, in the apartment bu,ilding, 
might recall infonnation regarding l~LGER HI$S. Shh stated tha,t the DONOHUES 
presently live in Beth~8da, MaryJ,and ar}d bir. DONO{WE is connected with the 
VI.iSHING'rON ;rNDUSTR;I:liL Lo.tlN COEPANY 13i..Nl(, }.407 II,K" stre~t Northvrest,. Washingtop, 
D.C. Mrs. THOM said that both the mffis' and the DONOHUES resided in this 
apartment building in )),,934 and 193? ' ' . 

She a,lso recalled that a map named TRi,.CY TYLER, with his wife and / 
son and daughter, lived. in the apart!1J.ent builqing. However, the TYLERS are 
separated. Mrs. THOM recalled thai;; Mr:s.. '1:YLER came from Grand Island, 
Nepraska and in 193.5 her address was 803 ~~jest' 3rd: Street in that ,city. 

' Mrs.. THOM stated that shE? had Ii vE;!d in the ~ame apartment for si,x 
years', J,.eaving on October ;1.., 1935. It will be noted that Mrs~· THOM kept, ,8. 
small address book. She not only did not recogni.ze any of the names or ' 
ali~ses of C~U~ERS' but she examined he~ address book and could find no 
nota,tion~ of pertinence. 

Information received f,rom Mrs. THOM was furnished to '9-li trit.erested 
offices by teletype on February 2, 1949: 

nrrERVIEfi WITH MRS. .~UTH S.. Tn,ER 

By teletype dated Fe1?ru~y 1, 1949" the St. Paul Office aqvised that 
Mrs.RuTij S. TYLER, i'vife of TR.i.'\.CY F. TYIER, pre$ent~y r~sides at 835 Nini;;h StreEl·t 
West, San Pedro, ·Calif,ornia. It is noted that this is 1;.he Mrs. TYLER referred 
to above by Mrs. THOM. 

5. 
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Mrs. RUTH TYLER presently resides 
fedro, California 

, on February 1, 1949. 

Fhotographs of ALGER HISS and 1"iHITTAKER CHM;BERS were exhibited to 
her but she f ailed to recognize them. The names of J!.LGER HISS and 1"1HITTlJ.KER 
CH.,:J.\~BERS, with aliases, were mentioned to herj and she did not recall the 
names as anyone she had ever knovvn. Mrs. TYLER did not recall ever meeting 
liLGER or PRISCILL'l HISS or even recall that t hey lived in the s arne apartment 
bUiiding. 

Mrs. TYLER ~tated that three or four months agQ she was interviewed 
by a Los .l:IDgel,es attorney, l'm6se name she believed was HUGHES. This attorney 
asked he~ a number of questions concerning her residence in the apartment 
house; whether She knew 4LGER HISS or V.JHITTAKER 'QH"i.MBERS, andnany details 
conce~ning the apartment butlding,. She advis~d that sqe was unable to 
furniSh him with any other ~nformation than she had supplied the reporting 
agent." . 

~.rs. TYLER advised that in October, 1948; she: was visiting vlith 
her daughter, Mrs. VIIJ;,J;,I..:uv! (GER.:J.DINE) WERTZ, in McCOOK, Nebraska, and that 
her daughter had no recol1e·c-tio:t1 of the HISS family or of 1fmITT;~KER CHAMBERS. 

, ' 

Mrs. TYLER stated that her son, TRil.CY F. TYLER, JR. is presently 
attending' the UniVersity of Hinnesota and resides at 815 Nineteenth Avenue, 
Southeast, which. is the CHI PHI .Fraternity. 

By teletype dated February 2; 1949; 'the st. Paul Office vms re­
quested to contact T~i.CY f~ TYLER, JR., and the intere~ted offices were 
furnished information obtained through interview with Mrs. TYLER. 

INTERV+EW 1[.IITH L. CLIFFORD TUBBS 

By teletype dated January 28, 1949, the New York City Office fur­
nished informatiQn that while GD"ENTHER GUSTAV RUMRICH" with aliases, was in 
custody of the State Department in 1938, and being held j,n a ro'om in the 
Hotel New' Yorker in New York, RUMIUCH vias allegedly contacte<;i by ~n un!mOim 
State Department official; that one of the State Department Agents who was 
guarding RmJtICH during this period was L. CLIFFORD TUBBS, vihose address 
was furrrished,as Los Angeles, ' California. This teletype requested thaG 
L. CLIFFORD TUBBS be int~viewed in this regard. 

6. 
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L. CLIFFORD TUBBS who presently reSides at 131 North Friends 
Avenue, Whittier, California, was interviewed by the writer on January 
31, 1949, at which time he refused to furnish any information in his 
possession regarding RUMRICH, on the grounds that it would violate the 
oath he took when he became affiliated vdth the state Department. TUBBS 
would not even aCknowledge or admit that he was in the Hotel New Yorker 
in 1938 vr.i.th RUIviRICH. He stated that if the FBI has written authority 
from the Secre.tary of state setting out that it is permissible for him, 
TUBBS, to furnish information in his possession concerning RUII:iRIQH, he 
will consider doing so, but that even in that event, if he does not choose 
to answer questions he will not do so. 

The Bureau and interested offices vrere notified of the above 
interview by teletype on February 1, 1949. 

Thereafter the Los Angeles Off~ce was requested to contact the 
local State Department official who VIas to be advised by his superior, 
to call TUBBS and tell TUBBS to furnish information to the FBI. 

... . \... -

On February 11, 1949, the writer contacted mLLW~BA~R, State 
Dep'artment Agent in Los Angeles; whQ advised that he .had heard from his 
superio1J and had called TUBBS' and- requested him to furnish information 
to the FBI. TUBBS advised BAKER that he, desired written authority before /'" "-
furnishing information. I . 

, \\ \. 
Th~ Bureau and interested q~!.ces were alSo advised of this reque'st 

by TUBBS. / 

By teletype dated February 15., 1949, the Bureau advised that no 
further effort Should be made to interview TUBBS .•. 

INTERVIEYf 1!ITTH MRS. ARTHUR TURNER 

By tele.type dated February 4, 1949" the El Pase Office advised the 
Los Angeles Office and Kansas City Office that efforts 'were being made to 
locate a Woodstock type'writer, serial number 198743 and that LEON Vi. WHlTE, 

7· 
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El Paso, states that he probably sold instant machine in Denver,. Colorado, in 
1940; that ther~-n~-xecord of this machine at El Paso but additional 

_----...,.ltz:lle,.,...,coras are presently stored in the trunk in Richmond, 1.issouri, in the 
home of Mrs. ARTHUR TURNER. 

The Los imgeles Office Vias requested to contact 11rs. TURNER at the 
Hotel Constance, Pasadena, California, and obtain the key from her and forwa~d 
it to Kansas City or ask her to mail the key to l...r. FRANK BUCHANAN, Hardin, 
Eissouri. 

On February 6, 1949, ]:l's. ART.tIUR TURNER was telephonically contacted 
by Special Agent JOHN ;~. J.d.CKSON, and 1tU,~s. TURNER advised that she had sent 
an Air :Mail letter on February 6, 1949, to FR.' .. NK BUClL'..NAN, Hardin, l~issouri, 
advising that a duplicate key to the houso was in the possession of HARRY 
KULL, lY!<;l.nager of the Eissouri Gas Company, and that BUCffilNAN should obtain 
the key and cooperate with the FBI in ever~r way. 

Th~ Kansas City Office was advisee-'. of this information by teletype 
on February 7, 1949. 

INTER VIEVI OF }YiRYN.dRD J. TOLL 

By teletype dated February 24, 1949, the New York City Office re­
quest'e'd the Los ..dngeles Office to interview hiA.:YN.~,RD J. TOLL, Attorney, 433 
South Spring St:r-eet, Los Angeles, who was beli\3ved to be a friend of iJ,GER 
HISS and a graduate in the same class at Harvard Law School. 

Mr. TOLL was interviewed at his office on February 28, 1949, at which 
time he advised that he graduated from Harvard Law School in 1930 and that 
ALGER RISS was in the class ahead of him, having graduated in 1929; that he, 
hOY«3ver, served on the Harvard Law Review ·vr.ith ;~LGER HISS. 

TOLL did not see .ALGER HISS f:rom 1929 when ALGER HISS graduated, 
until 1937. Referring to his calendar for 1937; TOLL stated that about 
February 10, 1937, ,he went to Hashington, D.C., where he studied in the law 
firm of MILLIE AND CHEVALLIER, a tax firm, for several months. He recalled 
that 'while he Vfas in 1i.fashington, ALGER HISS was employed in the state Depart­
m~nt. On several occasions he had lunch viith ;l,LGER HISS but on each occasion 
they were accompanied by other pGop1e YIho Viere .mutual fr:f.ends of TOLL ar.d 
HISS from Harvard Lavr School. He stated that at that time he recalled that 
th~re were twenty-one members of his lay, elass employed in ';7ashington, D.C., 
but he cannot recall with certainty who the other persons might have been 
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vdth 'whom he had lunch vdth .ALGER HISS. However, he stated that it :i,.s possible 
that TOM J..STERN and FREDERICK TlINE:R, noV7 in private practice in liashington, 
could them aliring the luncheon periods. 

TOLL recalled that he never went to the HISS home during this trip 
to Tlashington and that he never met PRISCILLA HISS and that he never had lunch 
alone vvith ALGER HISS. He recalled further that during the time he spent in 
Uashington in 1937 he heard constderable gossip t9 the effect that ALGER HISS I 
vIife,\as a militant Communist and that ALGER HISS' friends were avoiding visit­
ing the HISS home because they disliked the heated arguments which invariably 
occurred vvith PRISCILLA HISS. He st.;J.ted that he cannot recall any definite 
person to whom he could attribute this information but distinctly recalls that 
the gossip concerned PRISCILLA and not ALGER HISS. He aqvised that he has 
never heard any reports to the effect that A.LGER HISS VIas a Communist, 
interested in Corrmunism or engaged in any espionage activity. He recalled 
that ALGER HISS was extremely popular in law school and had an extremely 
likable perso~ality. TOLL stated that he still h01ds a high regard for 
ALGER HISS but that 4e would not hesitate at all to furnish information 
concerning, HISS' if such information were in his knowledge. Hov-lever, he said 
he does hot even recall that ALGER HISS had strong liberal leanings • 

. TOLL r.ecalled that he again saYf HISS in 1937 Y'h.!3n he, 'rOLL, made a 
trip to V'ashington. He said on this occasion he saw HISS in the latter I s 
office for about five minutes. It this time, it is TOLL's recollection, HISS 
was in the neciprocal Trade Group in the State Department. 

TOLL again savv HISS shortly after Labor Day ,in ],.9.48 in Nevv York City. 
TOLL 'fat, in NevY York City on some business of his own, and he dropped in to 
see:m , Ei'lN viho was a classmate of his. At the time he went into ]l cLEI!.N I s 
offic , "the latter asked him to have lunch with him but stated that he, ll/Ic­
LEAN, had\to Wait for a little while inasmuch as he had a client in his office 
who was dic\ating 9- statement. TOLL 'went to make a telephone call and vrhile 
he was ' telephoning he observed ALGER HISS coming out of the office indicated 
previously by 1icLEAN'- At this time, HISS did not at first recogltize T~L. 
However, TOLL introduced himself and he and ,ALGER HISS con:versed for on or 
two minutes and then HISS left. TOLL has not seen .ALGER HISS since that ime. 

. ,.~ 

TOLL advised that he has a fairly clOSE? acquaintance with DO~Am '\' 
and ~z SS; that while he was in Washington, D.C. in the first part \ 
of 1937 he s9-v~ he DONALD HISSES a number of times and they engaged in s 
activities togethe ~uite frequently. TOLL said that he has a very hazy 
recollection that at this time DON~iLD and CATHERINE HISS were also 
ALGER HISS to some extent because they could not get along. TOLL 
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that tpe reason for the DONALD HISSES not getting along with the iiliGER HISSES 
was the militant Communist attitude on the part of PRISCILIul. HISS. Later on 
in the year of 1937 DONtl..LD and C..i.THEfUNE HISS made a trip to California, and' 
TOLL again saw them quite frequently. TOLL said that he has no information 
indicating Communist sympathies on the part of DONALD or C'1THERINE HISS and 
said that he knew DONALD HISS YfaS a "New Dealer ll • 

TOLL was requested to examine his personal correspondence to deter­
mine if he had any letters from ALGER HISS. On March 1, 1949, he telephonically 
contacted the v'vriter and stated that he could find no letters from ALGER HISS 
in his correspondence. However, he stated that he did find a typewritten 
letter dated imgust 14, 1937, from DONALD HISS, written on the letterhead of 
the Department of Labor where DONALD was employed but TOLL stated 'that it 
a?peared to have been typed by DONALD HISS himself. 

The interested offices were advised on March 3, '1949, by teletype 
Qf the results of the above interview, and the New York City Office was 
requested to advise the Los Angeles Office whether they desired that the 
letter received by l~YNARD TOLL from DONALD HISS should be forwarded to the 
Bureau for examination. 

INFOR1'!iilT~ON CONC~HNING BORIS ISRAEL 

By teletype dated January 19, 1949, the New York City Office re­
quested the Los Angeles Office to interview BORIS ISRAEL, stating that in 
1939 ISRAEL told CHAMBERS that he was in the International Brigade in Spain 
but had broken with the COIlununist Party and wished to discuss CHiiMBERS t 
political position. CffiiliiBERS did not trust ISRAEL and told him to get out 
of his office. CH..tlEBERS felt that ISRAEL was a Communist Party IIplantfl 
since CHAJ.:~BERS ha.d later been t old that ISRiillL had been seen in a restaurant 
with CLaRENCE Ht'\.TR';'W\.Y. 

In connection with the investigation of the BORIS J.r . L case 
by the Los Angeles Office, Special Agent J. p~ ANDRm7S on January 19, 949, 
checked the records of the Bureau of Vital Statistics, Los .tJlgeles Coun '?y, 
'California, which reflected that BORIS ISRAEL, referred to in the above 
mentioned teletype from New York City, had died on December 12, 1943, at 
the Los Angeles Sanitar~um, the cause of death being pulmonary tuberculosis~ 

Interested offices were advised of ISRAELIS death by teletype 
dated January 21, 1949. 

lQ. 
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INTERV:ID7 OF JOHN COLLIER, JR. 

~----------------~R~e;f:er;e~nce is made to El Paso 'teletJTe dated February 16, 1949, re~ 
questing that JOHN COLLIER, JR., presently employed by FORTUNE 1,AGAZlNE, be 
contacted in Los Angeles for information regarding the identity of a former 
secretary for one Idss ANDRE EC.'EREE. According to j.nfonnation set forth in 
this teletype, ANDRE E1~REE's secretary was hired through the efforts of 
JORK COLLIER, JR., who was employed by the Department of Agriculture or the 
Department of Interior O~ a WPA Porject at about that time. 

Interested offices were advised on February 19, 1949, regarding the 
above interview of JOHN COLLIER, JR. 

Special Agent GlUiER G. ROBINSON contacted JOHN COLLIER" JR. on ; 
February 19, 1949, and he advised that he was not acquainted with ANI)RE EMEREE 
nor had he ever recommended anyone for a position in the Department of Indian 
Affairs. COLLIER advised that he .. Tas not employed by the Department of 
Agriculture or the Department of Interior en a WPA Preject in Washingten, D.C. 
He stated that in 1934 he was in San FranciscO' at which time he was working 
fer the vvpA on an art preject. 

Mr. COLLIER advised that perhaps his brother, CHARLES COLLIER, who 
was employed by the' WPA PROJECT in the Department of Agriculture at about 
that time, could have possibly recommended to the person referred to above 
a woman for her employment. He stated, however, that he had no knowledge 
of such, but inasmuch as his brother was employed by th.e Department of , 
Agriculture, he assumed' that we are interested in talking to him. He 
advised that his brother now lives at Indian Springs Farm near Bethesda. , 
Maryland. ' 

INFORlk,TION CONCEHNIN!l y~ 
On January 21" 1949, the New York City Office requested the Los Angeles 

Office to determine the time of departure and the mode ef transpertatien of 
VTILLIA1i ROSEN :('or his return to YJashingten, D.C. ' 

On January 24, 1949, the 'writer contacted ROSEN's atterney i}a-' Les 
;U1geles, BE~illGO~IS, whO' advised that ROSEN had left Lo,s ..mgcles t~ee 
four days ago~rtd thai;. he could be re'ached in care of. his attorney" UT'r..'-J[),!;\T'lIT 

1105 ItKII Street Northwest, Hashington, D.C. ':this ipformation wa$ , 
the interested offices by teletype on January 24, ~949. 

11. 
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INTERVIEW OF WILLI!!: B. CJJ1M1\N 

Reference is made to San Francisco teletj~e dated February 7, 1949, 
requesting that '7ILI,.L\.M B. CARMAN, attorney in the firm of 0 'Iv:ELVENY AND MYERS, ~ 
Los Angeles, be intervievfed for his lmovrledge of the activities of ALGER HISS 
and any typewritten correspondence that he might have received from him. 

Pertinent information regarding this request was furnished-all 
interested offices by teletype dated February 11, 1949. 

WILLIAM B. C.\.RMA.N was interviewed at his home, 2715 Lombardi Road, 
San hlarino, California, on February 10, 1949, by Special Agents GILMER G. 
ROBINSON and ARTHUR C. V:JITTENBtlRG, and the following information was o'l:?tained: 

Mr.. CARN.AN advised that he did not know ALGER HISS socially and that 
his only contact ~~th him was in connection with work on the Harvard Law Re­
view of 'which there were about twenty-five in the group. He continued that he 
had not seen or heard from ALGER HISS since leaving law school. 

IIIr. CARMAN could fur.nish.nQ iDfQrmatio~~c~ears pertinent to 
this inyes'tigat~on. 'He ad:v-i-sed-tha-t a'l;r:o: ]}B::!iillD~DLER, pr~e_seni51y in the 
law firm of ATHErl.N J\ND CHANDLEll, San FranciSCO, Vias in the same law class 
with him and might possibly have received communications from him inasmuch as 
it was Mr. C~iRI~,:AN' s opinion .that HISS was in San francis co in 1945 in connec­
tion with the United Nations conference. 

By teletype dated January 28, 1949, the New York City Office requested 
that the Los .tmgeles· 0ifice interview JEAN CLARK FIELD LEIBERMA.N to determinE;) 
the activities of NOE~LD while he was in the 'State Department and whether 
he was actually workiLfg foJ;' the Comintern ;l.pparatus and. the nature of the 
association between FIELD and HISS and ,also to ascertain if he was acquainted 
with CH;J:IBERS. 

It was determined that JE;~IBEm:!£~N was presently residing in 
San FranciSCO, California, and the teRetype above mentioned from New York 
City was relayed in full to the San Francisco Office. 

By telet;y-pe dated January 29, 1949, 
City Office were advised of the above action. , 

~ 
" 

12. 
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INTERVIEW OF ALBERT LEVITT 

Reference is made to WashiI1gton Field teletype dated February 2, 
1949, requesting that ALBERT LEVITT, formerly Special Assistant to Attorney 
General during the period in which ALGER HISS was employed, be intervie1"ved. 

Pertinent information regarding the interview was furnished all 
interested offices by Los Angeles teletype dated February 11, 1949. 

ALBERT LEVITT fonnerly was A::;sistant to Attorney Genera.],. CU1illINGS, 
presentlY'ifith offices in the Equitable Building, Room 410, HollyvTood and 
Vine, Hollywood, Cali:f;'ornia. He was interviewed on February 10, 19L.9, by 
Special Agents GILMER G. ROBINSON and ARTHUR C. WITTENBURG and the follmving 
infonnation regarding the aforementioned teletype was obtained. 

Mr. LEVITT advised he first met ALGER HISS in 1935 at which time 
HISS was employed by the Department of Justice. Mr. LEVITT advis~d th~t he 
saw HISS from time to time only in connection with his official duties and 
that inasmuch as his job was, that of a consultant, HISS I contacts with him 
were in that capacity. Mr. LEVITT stated that during that period HISS was 
a very friendly, cooperati:v:e individual and that, in ' his opinion, he was 
trying to do everything to help th~ Administration. ' 

Mr. LEVITT stated that in 1933 and 1934 the q\lestion of the recog­
nition of Russia came up. N"Jr. LEVITT ~tated t1).at in 19J6 he assisted 
STANLEY REED in trying what was knO'i'ffi as the "R,ussian Insurance Cases," and 
that it was his opinion that in the case concerning the National City Bank 
there are several personal letters written by ALGER HISS, anq it was the 
opinion of b~r. LEVITT that these letters were written on the personal type­
writer of ALGER HISS. 

With respect to th~ aforementioned insurance cases, Mr. LEVITT 
stated that HISS was present on one occasion when this case ViaS being dis­
'cussed along with representatives from the Russian Embassy and a 'rrfuite 
Russian" expert on Russian law, whose name tr. LEVITT could, not recall. 
N~. LEVITT advised that a question arose in the discussion in which HISS 
agreed with the ''''Thite Russian'sfl interpretation of the Statute. Hovrever, 
Mr. LEVITT stated that he did not believe this to be a pro-Soviet attitude 
on the part of HISS, continuing that, in his opinion, it would be to the 
contrary. 

Mr. LEVI'rT advised that he has never associated with HISS s 
that he has never had any personal correspondence with him;and that he 
knowledge of his personal sympathy for the Russian government. 

13. 
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1!I'. LEVITT stated that HISS belonged to a small group in the Depart­

ment of Justice and the State Department who attended forma~ reqeptions at the 
Russian Embassy. 

Mr. LEVITT remarked that the only person he knew who might possibly 
haye had some correspondence ydth ALGER HISS vms a man by the name of RICHARD 
B~T,OUPJ\JEY, fonnerly of .the State Department. 
~~ 

Mr. LE~. T a.dded, that while in iJexico City in 1947, he visited 
VINCENTE LONBARDO LEDANO. On this occasion, Mr. LEVITT advised that, 
TOLEDAl\"O -- duri g the conversation ,tdth him -- said that he subscribed. to 
the Marxian philosophy but that he was npt a Communist. 1ir'. LEVITT added 
that during his conversation vdth TOLEDANO, the latter asked him if ALGER 
HISS was still in the State Department. 1~. LEVITT explained that at the 
time he attached no particular significance to the question and that he 
merely gave him an anSVlGr. 

INTERVIEH OF YiILLIA1'; ED1'JL.RD CRl~NE 

Y.IILLli~:I EDVhlRD Clli~, ]'16 Sierra Drive, Long Beach" California, is 
presently being intervi<?wed by the Los lillgelesOffice regarding h:i,s activities 
in the. esp:Lonage apparatus in which lTBITT:I.KER ClL\NBERS vra13 inlTolved. The 
interviews 'with CRi-..NE have pot been completed and the information which he 
has given pas not as' yet. b~en incorporated into a signed statement. From time 
to time as these interviews are conducted, information considered pert~nent or 
important have been furnished to the interested offices by teletype. The 
information received from CRANE vdll be reported under the case entitled 
rrrIILLIAM EDV;:lRD CRJ.I\i'E. II 

Information received from CRAl~ concerning ALGER HISS and 
associates of ALGER HISS has been furnished to the inter~sted offices by 
Air liail letter dated March 4, 19L~9. 

PENDING 

14. 
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LEADS: 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE: 

At Long Beach, California, vd11 continue the interview of ViILLU]J1 
EDU;u'..D CRANE. 

ll.t Pasadena, California, vr.i..11 interview Mrs. JOHN 1'/OLCOTT PORTER 
(also knOTm as M.,:~G,;P.ET PORTER, nee BENNETT). (See Washington Field letter 
date~ February 25, 1949.) 

Copies of this report are Qeing furnished to the Baltimore, 
San F:rancisco and Uashington Field Offices inasmuch, as they are presently 
conducting investigation in this case" and it :Ls believed that material 
herein may be of assistance to them. 

Kisseloff-9419 
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R'El ffiUIDvlRITING AND TYPE1VRITING- SPECIlOOTQ, 

AT PHILlillELPHIA MID }'JJmvTmm, PA~ 

:By letter dated :g'ebru.a.ry 8, 1949, there ,vere fonlarcled to the 
:Bureau seven specilT'snl> conl:ia~n~ng the hand\vri tten signature of D.HSY F.hlfSLER 
which specimens had been obtained from 'i;he pe-rsonnel file of l:is<3 :B~lfST,:ER at 
the Free Li braxy of :!?hiladelphia~ In adocl tion~ there ,vas resub.ni t'lied to the 
Laboratory IC-35 iV'hich the Laboratory had. p"-1eviously identified. as being 
written on the same machine as prepared Epecimens ~6 through Q,69 Q 

:By report dated February 15, 1949 the- Laboratory advised that 
the above indicated ,specimens 'vere designated as follows: 

Ie-519 - Notice of 'resignation to the Free L:1.brary of Philadel}?hi~ dated 
Sept~mber 15, 1947, signed DaISY F~tGLERo 

K-520 
..¢. 

lIemorano.1llI1 on ~h~ stationery of the Free Library of PhilaCl.elphia, 
dated F,~Druary 19, 1941, to I1is~ HELLINGS, signed DAISY 7ANsLER. '. 

Kc521 ~ Photostatic .couy of an employmont record beginning October 1, 1926 
and e~ding September 30, 1947, bearing the known signature of DaISY 
FANSLNR. 

K-522, -Hand\/ri ttenlettcr da1;ed November 30, 1947~ beginning rtDe'ar -Hiss 
ERSKINE: ''(:1111 you please advise ••••• ",. signed CONDE DAISY FANSLER. 

K-523 - Handwritten letter dated December 3, 1.947, beginning, ,nDear Niss 
ERSKINE: your ...... re'ceived this ••••• 11, signed CONDE DAISY FANSLER~ 

E .. 524 - Randwri tten lQtt~r dated September 19, 1943, beginn.ing, IIDear Hiss 
ERS::CIl\JE: t, grabbe(l. those papers ,.,hich ~'~ ••• It, signed .dO}'lDll1 FAISY 
F.i\.N$LER. 

K-525 - Undated handwritten letter on stationery bearing the address 
"26'2 South 21st Street, Philadelphia, Pa., 11 beginning, It])ear Niss 
PRICE: I really did not hear ••• , •• 11, signed CONDE DAISY FAlfSLER. 

K-58€ - Letter typmai'hten on stationC?ry of tho Free LlbX'8.!'Y of l?hiladel:'Jhta. 
L,ogan Square, Philadelphia,date:J NOV·CUl,b..:';"' 28: ::..g.43, ;:;:i.gnod COW]! 
DAISY FAlfSLER" 

-2-
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This report indicated that the signatures of DAISY FaNSLBR 
appearing on Specimens K-519 through K-526 were written by the same person 
'''ho prepared the signature on Specimen K-35~ 

11i th rcference to S:pecimens !:-519 through K-526, ]'RA1TI::LIN H. 
PRICE, Librarian, Free Library of Philad.elphia, from ,,,hom the sp0cimens ,,,ere 
obtained; has stated he personally can identify the signature of DAISY FANSLER 
appearing on K-·5l9 which is the, notice of resignation. In the event it becomes 
desirable to use Specimens K-520 through X~526 to support the validity of the 
signature appearing on S:r?ecimen 1::-35, i'l; wil1.'oe necessary to conduct 
additional investigation concerning persons who pan identify the signature on 
Specimens K-520 through X-526. 

The report of Special Agent Bt~ERT ]'0 SiL~L, dated January 27, 
1949 at St. Louis~ 1100, indicated the possibility of the existence of type­
writing correspondence received from nLG3R HISS by the Honorable J. CULLElq 
GlUilEy, ANTHONY ~. i'ffiITilKER, and mJli!RY :Bo CO:\E, Jr. :By letter dated. February 2, 
1949 thoro were forwarded to the Bureau two suecimens received from the Honorable 
J. CULLEN G.8.NEY. :By LaboratorY' report da~ed Fobrua,ry 4: 1949 tit ,,,as advised 
that these specimens, designated as IC-434 and K-435 f t"ere not prc}?ared on the 
same machine used to tyPo ~-5 through ~-69. 

'Previous inquiry has boon made of AlTTEONY H. ~1!IT_-u[3R, attorney, 
concerning speci'mens in his, possossion and all SUCfl specimens have been 
secured and forwarded to ~he 3ureau. T.he results of the eX?IDination concernipg 
these speQimens have been set forth in previous re))orts. 

Hr. :HENRY B. C0X!il, 1014 Architects' :BuUding, Philadelphia, 
former president of the Hai'vard La'" School Association, ao.vised that he has 
received no correspondence from ALGER HISS regarding the speech made by HISS 
utthe association luncheon held i1ay 14, 1948 at the Ritz Carlton Hotel in 
Philadel:?hia. COXEl said that- he believed that any corresyondence ,,,hich may 
have boon received ,.,ould be in tile uossession of the Honorable J. CULLEN G.81TEY 
at Philadelphia. Information concerning correspondence received by JudgG 
GbNEY has been set forth abeve. 

Hr. con was questioned concerning the :possibility of the 
existence of any other c,orrespondence at Philadelphia regarding the .tl.ssociated 
Harvard Clubs and advised -that thero Hould be none in Philadelphia, but that 
:P.}~T,iilR E. ,PRATT: Director of Harvard Lmr School r·ecox·d.s, Lohman Eall, Cambridge, 
Hassachusotts, might be in ~~~ possession of some corrQs:!?c,:::HlencG of this na;turcc . 
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l'fILLIAE B. U.a,:uKER, iJice-President, Fi~st 1-Tational :Sank, 315 
Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, advised that he ,,,as cbairman for the dinner 
conducted by the Associated Harvard Clubs at Philactel:.ohia, Hay 14, 1948.. He 
said that this affair was held by the La\" School, BU!,!iness School, and ~·redical 
School, lr.Lth all clubs attending the dinner in the evening; that het_himself, 
had not been present due to a "previous commitment; and that all correspondence 
concerning the affair had been- fori"arded to his sec~etary, CB3SBR E .. ~UQ[GllB., 
who handled the ~ublicity for the affair. 

CHES'l.'.hlB. E. TUGKER,. 209 Broad Street Station Building, 
Philadelphia,. advised that he had in his files a Inlme'ographed press release 
containing the speech of ALGER EISS given at the a~fair in questio~t but 
that he c01..11d not locate the originC!-l draft ion hilt mm file. He was certain 
that the original draft had been destroyed at the time the press release had 
been mimeographed. 

The follovrihg individuais ,.rere cOl1-tacted in an effort to locate 
addi tional corres1)ondence ,received from ALGER ~:cSS ,.,i th regard to the 
Associated Rarvard Clubs.. In each instance, ne~tive in.formation resultedcr 

JOHl~ S~VENS, 1222 Real Estate Trust Build~ng 
Secretary, Harvard Lai., School .8.ssociatiQ'il., in 1948 

ROBER'] B •. 1·10L]',. Packard Building 
Present S.ecrctary of Association 

JOSEPH if. HEND:sJRSON,. Packard :Building 
President, Harvard Lal., School Association,. 1948 

IvIORRIS DUaJJE, 1617 Land Title Trust· ]Uild.ing 
. Chairman of the Steering Committee for l:ay 14,. 1948 dinner: 

!rA...1tB.Y C. ZUG-, Packar.d Bu:i,ld:ing 
Assi,stan t· to Chairman t1ILLIJ!.i.~ :s •. ~1.ALK::JR. 

Ci. W'ilLTER RAlilD.&LL, Jr. t, Packard' Building 
Secretary of the Associ-ated. Ha·rvard Clubs' of Philadelphia 

JEFFREY S~, Si.JITE, President,. Girard Trus·t Co.<, Philadelphia 
President of the Harvard Cluh 

TOBIAS ,vAmlER,'. 1530 Spring Garden S tr,e~ t.,. 
i:ember of the Publicf~y Committee for the afcremantionea. dinner'. 

-.4-
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By teletype elated February 17, 1949 the new York Office 
requested contact i..,i th the Jefferson r!edical College concerning a letter of 
recommendation ivri tten by ALGER HISS relative to one ROBERT J.~ISS·. This 
correspondence has been obtained from the Jefferson Hedical Cb1.1ege and 
for\orarded to the· Laboratory for examination purnoses. To date, the results'­
of the examination have not been received. 

A teletY})e dated January 31, 1949, from the 1'7ashington 3'ield 
Office indicated that Navy records concerning ~I~.iOTHY~OBSON reflected that 
letters of reference to the Navy concerning l!O:BSON~been 'vritten by 
JOSEPH E. S".dA.LIlE, Dean of the George Schooi, and RICF..il.-iID II. r~cF.E3LEY, of the 
George School, Nei'ltO\'1n, Pennsylvania. , 

Inquiry at the r~orge School reflected that JOSEPH B. SHANE, 
former dean, i'lg,S now princiPal of the Oak\vood Sol1001 near Pough..~eepsiet 
New York. Inquiry of B.ICH.:L11D Hc:PEELEY reflectecl that Nr. HcF]'dlI,EY \vas not 
in possession of any type\<1I'i tten correspondence relative to TIHOTRY HOBsmr 
or the HISS family. 

4 teletype dated January 27, i949 from the '!'Tashington Field 
Office reflected that Mrs. JAQK}3, TATE; former student at Eryn Eawr College 
and assoc;i.ate of' the .EISS family, had advised that PRISCnL.a HISS, who ~ra.s 
chairman of the Scholarship C.ommi ttee for :aryn ';a\VT,; had ,.,ri tten a letter of 
:recommondation in 1937 concerning qne I't· "'\_ :ElSOH; recommending FO]]S03: for a 
scholarship. Inquiry at Eryn Ha,.,r reflecte~ that riliBEL FOESCR attended the 
college on a scholarship but that all material reiative to tho scholarship 
had been destroyed shortly after her graduation in 1941. 

INV'ESTIGATION RID ALL:@GED ESPIONAGE AC~IV!~!ES 

AT PHILaDELPHIA AliID NORTH .. ~"r11L3S;. PA. 

A to:).etype dated Februa~y i, 1949 from the 11ashington Field 
Office reflected that JOHN D~dK:tNSONf fo:rincr1y Assistant Secretary of Commerce 
and Assistant Attorney Generai, and presently Yico-Presidcnt ~d General 
90unsel for the Pcnnsyivl(llIia Raiiroad; had been acquainted ''lith the HISS family 
in Bal timorcand ~\iashington~ "\ 

JOHN DtcrCINSON, Broad Street Station Building, advi~ed that he 
h~d mt'lt .ALGER HISS not more than a dozen times during his lifetime' and that 
nJne of these occasions had been on a nersonal basiS but rather at social 
functions attended by a iarge nUmber ~£ ~eoble. Ee said that he had never 
visi ted. tho. RIS& ho'!fto nQ:t> c()rre~pona.ect. 'vii th-AtO:ilJR lttss ct1.tl that he knows 

#" .. - i 
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nothing ~ersonallY concerning his associ!\~ He advised that he had 
recently talked with one ~nLLIAl·l I:tillSE.AL~.!K'.lJ~IT':r, a trustee for the Carnegie 
Foundation, of ,yhich HISS is presiclont, kd that ho had been told by B1:iLLITT 
that at the time. the no\yspapor publici ty concerning this investigation first 
a:9pearod, he 3ULLITJ:I, had g:uestioned HISS concerning his association ,vi th 
CH.aKaERS. DICKIlirSON indicated that :BULLITT had in turn indicated to him that 
he was not satisfied ,vi th the information he had received from EISS during 
this intervie,y, and that HISS' anS,fers \'lere' IInot good ll and 'iwre evasive. 

l{r. DICKINSON advised that EULLIT~ travels extensively, but 
that he can be reached through the Union Club in Ne,v York Oi ty \vhich club 
he visits at least once every t,vo ,Yeeks. He said further that B1:JLLITT has 
1m., offices in Louisville, Kentucky, but that he o,.oes not knm., the location 
of these offices. He requested that in tho event contact ,.,ere made \vi th 
BULLIT:: that it not be indicated to him that DICKIHSON had furnished the 
above information. 

Hr. DICKUrSON further indicated that 8.S a result of gossip 
heard by him in Washington, D. C., concerning this ease within the past few 
months, it \vould appoar that .ALGER HISS may have met his ,.,ifo at the Rand 
School in lTe1l1 York City and that this is a school '''hich toaches Socialism. 
He said that this gossiu further indicated that if HISS ,yoro guilty as 
charged in the present '~aseJ h(;) had been "pushed into it" by his ,vife. 
DICKINSON was unable to furn~sh the source of these rumors, except to state 
that they have been circul(~ted around the :Ietropoli ta..'1. Club in "!ashington, D. C. 

He continued that ,.;hen he ''laS officially connected \vith the 
U. S. Government bett.,een 1933 and 1937 it ,ms his "impression that HISS 
was a radical. Hr. lHCKHTSOH '''as, ho,,,ever, either unable or un,.,illing to 
furnish the identity of persons who gave him this impression. He added 
that the ~ersen in i~nshi~'h most conversn.nt 'rl th the radical element in that 
CJ,. ty is :9robably J!'ktr!!.~"!6:'RL3Y, a brothGr of CHRISTOPHER HORLEY, and a formGr 
edi tor of the :'lnshing. on Post. He said that HORLEY now has offices at 1323 
11 Street, N.1if., i"Te.shingto~, D. O. . 

Hr •. DICKINSON 'vas unable tQ identify- photographs of i'ffiITT.A:IGR 
Cllil.U:a:m:aS \vhich ,,,ere exhibited to him and advised th~t he ,,,as not acquainted 
wi th any of CHAHBE..11.S 1 associates in the Oommunist underground and the.t he, 
himl:lelf, had :Q.O information concerning '~ho OIK'ration of tho Commun::i.t:l·c unCler­
ground in ~'rashington. 
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" A toletYJ?~ da~e~ Fopru~ry 3,. 19~9 from tho ~'T~shi~~t~ neld 
Offic~ J.ndJ.cated the desJ.rabJ.IJ. ty of J.n~er-VJ.mnng JOS:ElPHIN.Ett~~ST 
relabvo to her knmvl,edge of the OommunJ.st apparatus. if' f 

Inquiry at Erwinna, Pennsylvania, reflected that HillGST and 
her husbanq., JOHN HER.."t(f'fANN, arc separated ?..nd the.t HE.:."'l..r.u'~.NJ:T has not beon in 
Ert.vinna for more than ten years. The Postmaster at Br\dnna advised that he 
he.d recei ven notification approximately one month previous to the inquiry that 
the address of JOSEPHI~ FREY HER1lST at that time 'Ya.S 47 South Fullerton 
Avenue t i'Iontclair, N.J. 

\ .:By teletype da.ted January 27, 1949 the New York Office advised 
that FELIX AlP nTSLERF.al~, in Harch of 1942, made a}!plication at the Republic 
.b.viatiOn dorj;loratio-~-;":wa -:i:ngdale, Net" York, in which application he listed 
as a reference Qne R.V ~ELE, 4601 Ohester Avenue, Philadelphia. It was requested 
that appropriate in arview be conducted with PEEtE concerning his knoivledge 
of the pa~t activities, employment and associates of INSL]llll·ffiN who had been 
posi ti vely identified by OIDi:mmS as photographer .r;i.1llLIX INSL:ElRHii.N and ,';ho ;,1as 
-believed to· he.ve been a paid technical employeo of th9 Oommunist Pa,rty from 

, early 1935 to Barch of 1937.' 

Investigation a.t PhiladGlphia and liforth '\'tales, Pennsylvania. 
reflo~tGd\y~~R. P~E1E, indicated, in refere~cGd tele~~~e, was actually 
?.ll.YlIOlm ~IlR. It tvns ascertaJ.ned from !1rs. ~'""DA HITE, 230 South 8th 
Street, N6rth 1'1{lJ.os, Ppnnf?jilvania, that :PE:ElLER is now residing cJ 0 :Birchl s 
Trailer Par}t, 2980 l~orthtvost 79th Street, Hi ami , Fla. 

The report of Special agent JESSE F. FARR, dated Janua~)28, 
1949 at 3altuaore, Mar.yl~d, reflects investigation 1'0 FPJU{r,LIN VIOTO~O. 
Information received by the :Baltimore Office from a confidential source 
indicated that on December 22, 1948 ?~NO maintained at the Wind-Tunnel 
Building corros'Pondenc.e 'which inciuded a 'Personal postcard from 1.vILLLaH n. 
GoO:OHAN, ''lith the return address, 1311 Elbridge Street, Philadelphia, Pa., 
(postmark and date not given). 

A check of the indices of the ~~iladeluhia Office failed to 
refloct any information relativ8 to lofILLI.t;.M D~'6Diru~. The records of 
the Voters' Registration QoL'lmission for 1~471.ist a :HLLlil.E GoODlii.,-uT as 
residing at tho address· shown on Elbridge Street. :By toletJr:pe dated February 3, 
1949 tho office of origin WU1;l aq.vi,.sed tlk"l..t no' interviGK would be conducted. 
'>lith GOODi-U!.N rcla,tive to his corrosponc.ence with FBA~O unless contrary 
ins tructi ons 'vere recai v:ed.. " _ t 
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" ! 
ADDITIONRL HJiTESTIGATIOH BE OIDU!:BERSI RESIDENCES.AT 

SNITHTm"nT A11D IilEW' HOPE. P,a. 

\."-:~_'t._ "111'-~"~""~ 
:By teletype dated February 14;, 1949 e'~N6,\,T York Office 

instructed that photographs of ~mITTAKER CHaHBERS and/ALGER ~H~d their 
wi ves taken during the 1930 I S be eXhi bi ted to THOH.aSJand :;,.,.,R~~~L, 
i'1:rs. ;t~UDE Sl'TANSON, and JOSEPH R. :BOUCOT. 'At the- ·sanre 'time lHe Little Rock 
Office was instructed to exhibit these photographs to Hrs. NOilliB. :So 3Rmll'J, 
among others" Brs. :BROmy is temporarily residing in Philadelphia and the 
photographs in question ,,,ere exhibited to her by the reporting agent. 

TOM and 1:w.RY Ei-I_';{SH.ALL identified the photographs of imI2~AKER 
and lIrs. CFJl.HBERS taken i1+ the 19301 s as being the individuals kno'ill to thom 
as Ers .. and tJIrs. :BREEN. They 'vere unable to identify in any manner the 
photographs of .ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS taken during the same period. At 
the time photographs ,,,ere exhibi t'ed'" to -TOM and HARY EARSHALL, Hrs. HARSH.8LL 
produced a photograph album which contai'llcd photographs of the CHAl:iEERSI 
oldest child, URSUT-tA. In connection ,,,i th these photographs, Mrs. l~SHALL 
stated that ;a..~})T W€lS an ardent ca.I)lera enthusiast himself. }lirs. It4...'1SH.aLL 
likewise . continued that lIrs. BBEEH had. been well acquainted with bird life 
and that she had taught her 'son, C~~~ES, something about the birds in the 
neighborhood. . . 

~~.·statod that on the \1eekond of February 19th 
he and his wife a~tended a ·social gathering at the home of the FOL~rS~s 
in the neighborhood and that another person attending this gathering ,,,as one 
J.&lI!ES H.ARSRBLL, 'who is an official of some importance in the public school' 
system of Ne,,, York .Ci ty. ~OM Wu:tSRALL said that he thought J.a:::ElS 1ll!...."tSHALL 
was Superintendent of Schools in New' Yerk City. He likmvise pointed out 
that J.8l:ES iviil.:.'WIllLIs- and he al;"e of no relation vrhatsoever. He continued that 
at this, gathering J.hH:!!lS i'1.nRSHBLL had engaged him in conversation and had 
oommented, III understand you have been qucstione~~~he HISS mattcr~ II 
ifuen TOil l1ARSHhLL a~it,ted that this was so, J.tti·/IEl~~'tSFL~L remarked., flOf 
course, you know HISS was Communist or Communist £nclined long before this 
ever ha:ppened. 1t 11:0J:.I H&.RSHi1LL said that ho did not question JANES 1.iAB,SHaLL 
further ~oncerning his statement. 

TOl-l HaRSIWJL also furnished a 311 x 5" card which he said he 
had lOyated in a card index file maintained at his home and which file ho 
had not used for some time. ~he. card bore the n9tatio~ ":Broen-David, 545 
Fifth ·.avenue," TOl~ t!&"'':ffiwu,4 flaid that he \1a!1 qui to ':iura ho had. lIot been 

,- , 
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gi ven a forwarding address by the :BREENS when they loft tho Ik.P..sE'.AL1 farn 
and he feel~<l2 therefore, that this card ''laS nost likely the address given 
him by DAVID ..oREEN at the tine tho B..1tElEJ:TS first camo to look at tho house 
'\o'hich they subsequently occupied on his fame 

In identifying the photograph of Hrs. CILlll.f.i3E.RS, tho IliiRSH..;LLS 
commented that, this photograph probably had been tako~ in 1937 since the ,,,onan 
known to them as grs. :BREEN had bobbed hair in th.e picture, vlhereas "f,,,hile 
residing at the Ifarshall farm she did not have bobbed hair. Likeldse, they 
stated tha.t the photograph of the child ''las not that of tJ3SULA. BREEH and 
since the child appears to be apj:>rox~I!1ately one year of ago, the picture 
would have to have been taken in 1937 since the second child of the BBEENS 
was born ~n the latter part of 1936. Eoth I~RALLS repeated tha.t the EREENS 
did not have visitors with the single exception of one occasion when Ers. 
EREEN's mother came to visit for a short time. 

JOSEPH R~T' \-las reinterviewed and sho\'l".ed all photogra}1hs 
available taken dUringt~:U~~~or s. In referenced report it 1'1aS set out that 
:BOUCOT ,,,as unable to identify any photogra:,?hs of it-IITTJtitER OB.tiHB:ciRS, but 
stated that the pictures rosemble4 BREEN. EOUCO~ stated that he did not 
recognize the photograph of Mrs. O:Ui.HBERS taken about 1936 as being l1rs. 
BBEEN. He stated that if the recent photograph of Hrs. HISS, \-lhich a:ppears 
to have been tnk:en from a net"spr.]?er, ha.d the hat r-or.1Qved, it ,,,ould nore erosely 
rosembie the woman he recalls as occupying the cottage at Snithtown in 1935. 
He further stated that he did not think that this ,.,Orlan had bobbed hair as 
is shO\m i~ the photograph of Brs. ORalfIDBS. Subsequently, a photogra:ph 
of Mrs. HISS taken in the middle 1930 t s ''las received and e:x.~ibited to i.:r. 
BOUCOT and he advised that he did not believe this ,vas the \vor.1a!l who occ\l;piod 
the cottage at Soithtown ih 1935. BOUCOT pointed out that hc had not 
personal~y been around Smithtm~ a great deal during the early ~UQmer of 
1935 but that he ~id stay there nora frequently during the latter half of 
the summer. 

Ee said that he noticeo. there ,,,ere two ''TOllen in the cottage 
and that one of these women could have bee~/a visitor. although ho ass~~ed 
that. one of the wome~ was the , ... iie of tf.aXII~:SE..ll. Inforna~ion has ~ot been 
rece~ved at this off~ce ali? to ''lhothor or npt LEIBER '''as narrJ.ed nnd, ~f so., 
whether his ''life resided e.t the cottflge durin~ any :?eriod in 1935 '''h~n the 
BRElE~TS '"ere likewise in residenc.e at the cot.tagc. BOUCOT reiterated, ho,,,ever, 
that he was, quite confident that the. photogra:9h of Hrs. HISS taken during 
the 1930' s is not a pho.tograph of ono of t4e wonen ,"ho occupied the cottage 
at Smithtown. in tho S:UI!IllOr of 1935 .. 
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'l~ All nvc::.ilable photographs ,,,erG exhibited to Ifrs, NORl·i&f"BROH1:r - - .. ! 
at her tenporary residence in tho Chateau Crill on, 19th & tocust Streets, 
Philadelphia. Ers. BRO~'1}j identified the photogrr.phs of i·irs. CHd·lB:aB.S taken 
about 1936 as lirs. BREEN. She was unable to io.entify the photograph of I·rrs~ 
HISS tnJ.{:en in the 1930t s o:r the nore recent photograph of Era. HISS, although 
she stated that when these photographs were first exhibited to her nt Hot 
Springs, Arkansas, it ,,,as her fi'rst ir.1pression that these ''1ere photograph:; of 
Bra. l3REEN. - She stated that she i~ quite confident no", that this is not the 
case.. I·irs. BR01'm further stated that she neVer smT nore thon one ''Tonon at 
the cottage at Snithtown. She said that she recalled that this wonan did 
sone sketching, but that she was vague as to the details and can not reca~l 
,,,hother she actUally saw Ers. BREEN do the sketching or ,,,hether she was 
merely told by Iv!rs. BP..:EEl'!' that she ,.,as doing sone sketching. 

Further, she could not say that if she had noticed Mrs. B3:@.11l1'J' 
sketching, ,.,hother the child \'lnS "Ii th hor at the time or ,,,hether sonoone elso 
had COLle to the cottage to care for the child. liirs. B:a.Oil1li \'lO.S intervim.,ed 
at considerabio length on this point in an ·attempt to refresh her recollection, 
but she stated she was unabie to recall any further details concerning this 
TJatter. She 'stated t4at she recalled i,Irs. :g~T as being rather rofined and 
she recalled having g'orte to the BBE.Etr5' cottage one evoning to listen to soDO 
records. She pointed out that the cottage occupied by her faced only the rear 
of the cottage occll:nied by the B3.E:8:HS and that, therefore, she ,.,as not in a. 
posi tion to observe visi t .ors in transit to and frOT.l the BR]Il;)~rS' cottage. 

ill available photo?;raphs \"ere exhibited to Krs. Efl.UDE SI'l.il.lifSON, 
6225 Nonfood Street, Philadelphia, \vhO' ,.,as enployed by the BREl1l1fS as a house ... 
keeper during a portion of their resio,once on the farn of ~OH and iUillY ViARSH8.LL 
near Hew Hope. i'frs_. S~'T~NSOlq- \'lD.S able to ic!.entify the photographs of CRiW.cii3ERS 
taken during the 1930 t s as being the photograph of D.aYID :a~1\f.. She '-TaS not., 
ho\"ever, able to identify the p.1.otographs of Mrs .. CF.JiH3E3.s as being her 
e~loyer. Further, she said that she could not' identify the ~otobraphs of 
.B1G:ElR or P:RISCILLA HISS in any nrumer. It has been previously pointed out 
that Mrs. SI'T.iD:JSOlif is a person of rather 10\" nentali ty. 

6,.,nrk ~el:~t;y~~.~e~ Feb~uary 9,. 1949 indic~_t~d t~at ;1rs., 
ELLEN T3Ela' .a..'iliJi'tHlE had naned the I01lm"~ng persons no,,, .. t.c§~q,J.ng. _~,n. }jew Hope, 
Penn~y..l-vD,ni~.,,- as :l;hos·e- i·n~ -thcbes_t 1'osi ti on t 9.-:kno'v.:-oi' -;D,n~._.assJ).Qib. t_\ on 
between Jl:tibl;:aImS .anQ. .b.L.G-ElLhTaS. g.uri'llG the pertinent period: :mmr.tL'1:!}~T'~3Ei·TS; 
ED\·{.a...-:m¥).&.lta; REGIlil'~T.n~.:ill{E.Ri thePostnas-ter, :Hew' Hope, Pa.; and C~lL3S ~ 

..... J : ~THEVfS. '---, ---y . 
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all ava,ilable photographs "'Tere ShO.ill to each of the o.bovo­
listed. individuals \vith the follo\ang results: 

\J../ ' . 
Emt.h...'1J»fiaTTHENS, lifC\v lIopet Pennsylvania, advised that tho 

only photor;raph \'lhidh Dade any inprossion on hiD at all was the photo,-:;raph 
of 'mIT~_'ilc:r3. o-.rr...ru!3JBS taken in 1936. ::Ie said, ho,,,ever, that he· could not 
posi ti vely identify this photograph nor reca:J.l any incidents .. Therein the 
:phot~graph could be connected. He said that he does not kno,., the nane 
BREEN nor has he ever heaxd the nane HISS .except in connection with recen~ 
newspaper publicity. l-L'i.~~~'TS said that he had been in the restaurant 
business in N0w Hope with his fath~r until 1940 nt which tine he had closed 
the restaurant to enter the U. S. Army. 

iBGINALD ~j.!UJC~, New Hopo, :Pen~sylvania, advised that he has 
been in ·the grocery business for thirty-five years. He is now employed at 
Devi ts Grocery Store. He stated the,t th~ 193Ll, photograph of .aLGER HISS \vas 
vaguely familiar to him but that he could not rocall in any mnner incidents 
which could pe connected to the photograph. He was unable to identify any 
other photographs emibi ted and stated that he had never heard 1{he nano 
:BREEN. 

EDVTJL1iD B,aIB. (not BA:R3.)., 110\'1' Rope, Pennsylvania, stated that 
he had operated a tavern for fourteen yoars ~rior to 1947. Ee said that he 
felt rather confident that he had seen the p0rson depicted in the 1934 . 
photo~raph of ALGNa HISS, but that he c~~ not associate it i~ any panner 
with any pust· events around New Hope, Pennsylvania. He said that it is 
entirely proba1Qe that if he had ~e~n this person before it would have been 
a person wh9 had come into his tavern as a custoper. 

Bostnaster K3RrtIGAN, New ~o~e, ~dvised that ho had he1d this 
posi.tion since J.934 and u;10n exhibition of all available photographs stated 
that hq thought he recognized the 1934 p4otogra~')h of ALGEa HISS. He stated, 
h<l>wever', that hE? ,.]a!3 completely unable t·o identify any- incident wherein this 
photograph 'vouid be connected and that his idoDitification r.1ip,;ht ,,,ell bo 
faulty. It ,,,ould a~J:near that the identification 'Was probably faulty 
inasmucp as 'vhen bust rulO. fu11-len~th photographs' of .ALGThl. mss taken in 1934 
\-Tere exhi"9i.ted to Postn8.ster ZEBRIG.8.N, ho stated thR.t these ,,,ere of . different 
inP.ividun.~ 

1-1r. ICElRRIGalif exm.11n,od the records of the Post Office for any 
change of address listed by a D..'1.V:ID B1tiUEn:r during the. 1930' s and ,ws unable 
to locate any such changQ of address. He stated thnt he recognized the nane 
of ]R1i1iillif and as far as he ,.]as m'/ar~., there ,,,as only one far.li1y by that nt:me" 
in the Ne .. ! Hope area. _ . 

"4 ', { 
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CIL:iBLES r~TTHE\1S, Net., Hope, advised that he had not been 
vlOrking in the Post Office at }.Te,., Hone untU 19~ ~:eferenced telety:pe 
indicated that :-rs • .n.mT:'!IlilE felt he had -been .,;;rking in the }Jost Office duril"€ 
1936 and 1937. :..11 available photographs '-lere shmm to C:uillLES HATTilllt'lS 
without any identification being made. 

At the time JOSEP~T ,,,as intervie,,,ed, and :'1hotographs 
exhibited to him he stated that mail which was not delivered at Smithtown 
to temporary residents would have been held at the Pipersville, Pa., Post 
Of;fice. 

WILMER mvARTZ, Postmaster, Pipersville, Pennsylvania, advised 
that the Postmaster who had been in charge during the 1930 t s, a l~rs. BISSEY, 
was nov' deceased. Postmaster S\'1ARTZ examined all the records as available at 
the Post Office without be.ing able to locate any notations concerning the 
names BREEH, HISS or R0GERS .. 

~OE1if LANDIS, l!ural carrier from the Pipersville Post Office. 
whose territory included Sm;tthtmm, Pennsylvania, ,,,as shmm all available 
photographs of the HISS and CW·;-:{ii!RS f.amilies and ''las unable to effect any 
identificati on. He said that the name of BR1iTF'J~ ''las vaguely familiar but that 
he could not remember the circumstances under \'lhich he had heard the name. 

. A teletype dated February 1, 1949 from Little Rock indicated 
that lirs .. NOBll.8. BROI'}}J had stated that a f~ily by the name of HcGELEE had 
resided at Smithtown, Pennsylvania, 9.uring the peri od '''hen the BREEU family 
'''as there anq. might be able h furnish iniormatipn abo~t them. 

It '''as determined that :;rs. ELLElif I:aGEE resides at 1107 ~lagner 
Avenue.. Mrs. :,L&GEE is not" in her eighties and recalls nothing whatsoever 
concerning persons residing in tho Smithtown area during the middle 1930 t s. 
She stated that she never has heard of the name of BBEffiThT or ROGERS to the best 
of her knat"ledge. lfr. JOSEPH HAGEE is .deceas.ed. 

By teletype dated January 31, 1949 from the Little Rock Office, 
it '''as indicated that Mrs. GEo~G:]} P. C3ESSLER PRUIT~ had stated that she ''las 
employed by a second family named ]B3TIlllif for one ,,,eck after leaving the TOU 
rIaRSF..AtL farm. !!Ihis family, she stated, had bought and remodele9. a c.ottage 
located on a lane behind the home of FRED JUS~IN, rotired Vice-president of the 
Dupont Company, ~Tilmington, Dcla\'1arc. Ers. CBESSL:8R stated that s:qe believed 
the Hr. :aREEJ)T ''1ho resided ncar the JUS~Ilil' homo 'vas ]?robably a teacher and that 
his' wife was from the viCinity of Philadel~ia. 

-12-
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JUSTPT "TaS identified as F!IED C. JUSSEN and according to 
TOE liA .. B.SHALL at New Rope l Pcmnsyl vania, JUS SEN is presently residing at 
Haddonfield, New Jersey, in care of t'lI:):,LI~f H~ FITZPA::~ICI[, i.>robably a S01:.­

in-la",. M.4..RSHALL advised, however, that he had never heard of another family 
in the area by the name of BREEN. 

W'ALTER YATES, rural mail carrier for many years in tho area 
cove:ring the HARSHALL and, JUSS],IDT residences also stated that he had n.ever 
b.ee.rd of any other family by the nalD.e of BREEN, except D4"V:cn BRE!ll;N', residing 
on the l.fARS!tJ.rL farm. 

By teletype dated February 7, 1949 the Newark Office a4vi~ed 
that th,er~ ,,,as no informat:i,op. available indicating t;b.at CF...Q.J3ERS or HISS 
had purchased a cottage near New nope~ Pennsylv.ania, and that unless advised 
to the. contrarw, the ~ead setout by the Phil~delphia Office to contact 
FRED C. JUSSElIT ~t Haddo:nfteld, New Jersey, \>las not being cov91'ed. 

P ]J n D I 1T G 
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LEADS 

:rHEl MIAHI OFFICE 

A'E r.:U.EI! FLA. 

Will interview R~TI10ND J. P~ER, 3irch's Trailer Park, 2980 
Northwest 79th Street, l~iami, relative to all knowledge of the ~ast activity, 
employment, and associates of FJl[,IX A. INSLE.:.ttiA:aN (Philadel:ohia teletype 
dated January 28, 1949). 

THE N.!m1A...1i.K OFFI CE 

AT MONTCLAIR. 1T • .1. 

Upon receint of instructions from the office ef 
view JOSEPHI1~'FREY H3RBST concern~ng the activity of her 
JOHN HElR..LU{{iliN in the Oommunist undergroUnd in 11ashington. 
teletype dated February 4, 1949) 

TEE NEl~1 YORK OFFICE 

AT POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y. 

or~g1n, will inter­
former husband 
(Philadelphia 

\1ill contact JOSEPH B .• SHANE, Principal, Oakwood School, near 
Poughkeepsie, for any ty:gmvritten correspondence he may have emanating from 
.ALGER HISS or TIHOTHY HOBSON. (Phil.:a.delphia t.eletype dated ]'ebrua.ry 1, 1949) 

AT NEW' YORK, N.Y. 

Will interview 'tnLLI.illl EAR-SHaLL BLJtLITT, trustee for the Carnegie 
Foundation, concerning his interrogation of ALGER RISS relative to his 
connections ,vi th 1'1HII]~CER CH.aHBERS. 

Will consider conducting inquiry at the Rand School concerning 
ALGER and P~ISCIL~ ~ISS. JOHNDIOKINSONt Vice-President, Pennsylvania 

Railroad, has infriaated the nossibility that ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS first 
met at the Rand School. (Philadelphia teletype dated February 2, 1949) 

Inasmuch as l.fARY HARSF..ALL indicated that DA'nD J3~N ,,,as an ardent 
camera enthusiast and had photograPhs in her album of one of BREEN's childron t 

which photographs were t~en by OEUU4BERS, himself, it is suggested that 
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i·/HITT~qJ{EB. CRABBERS be exhaustively intervie\ved concerning the pcssibility 
that he may have taken a photograph of PRISCILLA ~ISS during the time he 
claims she visited the cottage occupied by CH..I'!.IiffiERS and his ''1Ue at Smi thtmvn, 
Pennsylvania, in 1935. It is possible that such photograph WaS taken and 
might exist in an old photograph album or some other location ''1hich has not 
been recalled as yet by CHAr~. 

Will locate and interview J.li.1'iES j~SIDl.LL, an official of the public 
scheol system in New York and possibly Superintendent, concorning his comment 
'ho THOI>1AS IilL.'WHlILL that ALGER HISS was Communist or COffi.lll't:L'Ili'st-inclined fpr 
a considerable period. 

THE WASHI~GTON FIELD DFFICE 

.AT tvASHIUGTON, D. C. 

W'ill contact FELIX 1-iOBLEY, 1323 if street, N.W. I ~1'ashington, D. Col, 
who has been named by JOHlf DICKINSOl-J', iJice-..President, Pennsylvania Railroad, 
as the person in '''ashington most familiar ''lith the radical element during 
the 1930 r s. HOBLEY may be in a position to furnish information concerning 
the operation of the Communist underground in that city. (Phila. teletype 2/2/49) 

THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE 

W:il:\. interview DOUALD T. EL.aJ.ll!ZERTZ relative to the acti:nties of 
AER&HA!.\1 (fffiORGE SIL'lEBJiAN. (1'Tashingtoh Field Office letter February :{3, 1949) 

Will renort the results of Laboratory examination of the typew;riting 
specimens received from the Jefferson i10dical College concerning RO:B:EL-qT oJ. 
TVEISS. 

THE BOSTON OFFIQE 

AT CliI illRIDG]l, tiB.sS. 

1'1ill contact PETER E. PRATT, Director of Harvard Law School recora.s~ 
Lehman Hall, to determine i£'he has in his possession any' correspondence 
received from ALGER HISS. 

-15-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Forrn No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

NEW rOEK, NEW YORK FILE NO. 65-2440 11P11 
REPORT MADE AT PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RI:PORT MADE BY 

P!IILADELPRIA, PA. M 
2B,31; 2/1-4. 8,lB, 
,23, 24/49 J~4.1.fES L. KIRKLAND 

TIT1.E CHARACTER Of' CASE 

PERJURY, ESPIOlfAGE - R JAY DAVID i>lHITTAYJilR CHAMBERS, '\vas, ET .AI. 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

INTE3NAL SECURITY - R 

Known handwriting spec~roens of DAISY FAlTSLER identical 
with signature on K-35. Additional typing specimehs 
obtained. JOHN DICKINSON reports ' tha,t 'vhen Hiss '\'laS 

interviewed by WILLIAH BuLLITT: a trustee of Carnegie 
Foundation, concerni:ng his affiliations wi th CP'~mERS, 
E.ISS IS ans'vers ,vere "not good fl • DICY.INSON suggests 
RlllLIX 1.~ORLEY, ~jashington, D. C., as person roost conversant 
'vi th radical element in \'1ash~l1gton. .Photographs of 
C7..81.ffiERS and HISS and their wives exhibited to JOSEPH 
:SOUCOT, Tm~ and lihRY ~-tl\RSH .. \Lt, : i.AUDE sr!lANSON, Mrs. NOru~ 
BROWN, and long-time residents of New Ao~e, Pennsylvania, 
wi thout effecting ic:entifi-ca-tion of .ALGER 0r PRISCI:4LA 
HISS. RAYf.fOND J. PE])1ER resides. t;l.t luami, Florida. 
J".AHES l,/.AB.SRALL, New York City, hal'l told TOH !'.i.iL-:WF,AjJL at 
Neiv Hope, Pa., that HISS was "a Cqmmunist or Communist 
inclined." 

This report reflects joint investigation of Special Agents JOSEPH 
FLAHERTY, J. PHILIP KOCHENDERFER, WILLIAi:·! H. NAYLOR, and the writer. 

au COPIES OF THI3 REPORT 
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, FEDERA~UREAU OF INVESTI<ITION 

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 
NEVi YORK NEW YORK FILE NO. 65-2319 

REPORT MADE AT 

!i=rJJ~I FLORIDA 

DATEWHDI 
MAIllE 

() 

RIPOfn' MADE IIY 

lEOH O. PRIOR mjs 

PERJURY 
,TAY DAVID WlfiTTi~KER CHAJ::BERS, was.; et al ESPIO~·J.~GE - R 

Ir.'-TERNAL SECURI TY - R 
SYNOPSIS of:' FACTS: 

I I interviewed at St. Petersburg, Fla. and b2 

had no info~~~~on of value concerning subjects or 
Ast3-- JESSICA BUC!.t~IEE. Hr. and Mrs. FRED ~iOOD, st. 

I:»). ' i - Petershurg, Fla., unable to identify photographs of 
~ '~SUbjects as .:~,'ue sts at thev tourist home, Thomaston, 

_. ;~. .~ ,;..1 :,' Conn. in 1937. H. C~{.t,Pt£~~SE, Fort, Lauderdale, Fla., --
ft\." former frierri and neighbor of ' HISS in Washington, D. Co, 

M.~$S bWIt!~~ had no infornation pf va1u'.3. ;::;;RSEAIL PARKS, owner of 
_ ~ Brackett House, Peterborough, N. H., VJill return there 
Jc:' ,'i,.': ( .;; from St. August::Lne bet .... leen Earch 15th and April 1st and 

will make guest re:;'ster available upon return. SA. 
ann BESSIZ SEOSTECK, ~a~;T Fl,:!. .• ! forr;lerly _ of ~'1c.!sh~naon, 
D. C., parents of Sr.Di'.JE~"~OSTECj,\, sta.te SlDl\1EY . , 

_9ssocia:ted-':2.i~}?1~ .. ).1.YrHS$ (pl'ronet~.c), Washington 
building contractor, and girl !1Crred SOFIE~·.}I(IN 
(phonetic), 'whose mother operated grocery 'store in 

'\ nort.h;ve~~ section of Washington. .@.!OSTECKS do not 
~. ::~?':i RAtfo'IARJ"-fER and recall a ~~'IIL Y~illmEIM or 

'.:' I I ~~n,: (not AffiJOLD) who rented a room from 
- - -SHOSTECKS about 1936 along 'with another individual 

whose na.'Ile they cannot recall. Mrs. A:hF1P$')},l.JOHNSON, 
Jacksonville, Fla., for!i!.~rly IDA LOUIS~OBpINS, is 
not identical with IDA ~OBBINS, for.mer neighbor i ; 
of HISS in iifashington, D,o; C. !,Irs. ~rrLLI.4M ZIFF of' J' 
Chicago employed CLAUDI~TLEI'T ,. form~HISS maid, 
frOtl October, 1945 to April, 1946. PLU ROUCH, 

I 

:r.·liaII\::i"., unable to furnish info:cmation concerning .1.;ll}Y. 
BEL~m~ ... ;Hls connections v1ith underground aflparatu8. j.J' •• / .... 

t7' ...... 

_ Bur~-&ES OF THIS REPORT 

3 .. , i;i~w York (1 - Special ;'8st. 
General T. J. 

2. - Boston 
G ... -:'?'1shir.i6ton Fie ld 
2 .. J':::rw Haven 2 - Miami 

-p-

·PROPERTY OF FBI - This ' confidential report 
.the FBI and are not to ~e .. ,djj!,stl.!~~'fted outside 

A'~{~_ ~--$,~"n~p}\~~,,!;,~ -- ->/,~:::.. ... v " . .T~-Ai ·'_'-..t' ... ·~./ <-..po.r 

its contents are loaned to you by 
of agency to which loaned. 
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REFERENCE: Bureau file 74-1333. 
Report of Spacial Agent LEON O. PRIOR, dated February 3, 

1949, at 1:iami, Florida. 
Washington Field teletype to Miami February 2, 1949. 
New Haven teletype to Miami February 3, 1949. 
Boston teletype to Miami February ), 1949. 
Washington Field ~eletype to Miami February 4, 1949. 
Baltimo;r:-e teletype to Miami February 7, 1949. 
Chicago letter to Bureau apd Miami March 7, 1949. 
New York teletype to Miami March 17, 19l~9. 

DETAIIS: AT ST. PETERS~URG? FLORIDA 

The following inve~tigation Vias conducted by Special 
Agent GUY R. BAIlEY: . 

I I Confidential Informa,rltl I presently residing in st. 
Petersburg, Florida, advised that h~~ acquaintance with JESSICA BUCK RHINE 
had been limited to their associatic!~ 

~n .. as ~ng on, b2 
.,D".~Ci'".-TInf:::<:"o:-:rm:::-::a-::n:Lt-r::'e:-c:-a-=;1-=;1-:'e-'d""""i"th;-a:-:t!"""'Th-e-a-:"·"I""""'I'RH~~f FI'!"""~a~~~~s~ag"""r""'e"""e~VI ith many .'of the b 7 D 

I I and consequently he did not enj~y a very friendly 
association with her. This informant had no knowledge of JESSICA BUCK 
RHINE I s Communist activity and never sav~ her at any Communist meetings in 
Washington, D. C., while the informant was connected with the Communist 
Party in that city for many years. 

\.. I I re~alled that RHINE I'las closely aS$ociated with RUTH 
.,,>\DEACON, a woman who was known' to the informant to be a member of the­

Communist Party in Wasl}ington, D. C. He also reca1le~ that RHINE 
associated v~i th ARTHU~H, wQowas l?elieved to be a member of the 
Comtnunist Party and 1"1110, along with DEACON, had been connected ''lith the 
Peoples College of Mena, Arkansas, an.L~titut~on believed by the 
informant to be Communist dominated. 

I I is not acquainted with the subjects of this investigation 
and had no information to furnish concerning the subjects. Informant 
suggested that GEORGE D. RILEY, Chairman of the Federal Employees I Column, 
Washington Times Herald., 1933 to 1942, and CHARLES T. SHARKEY, formerly 
President of Lodge 228 of the American Federation of Government Employees 
in Washington, D. C., both reliable individ~als, might possibly be able 
to furnish information concerning the subjects or JESSICA BUCK RHINE. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent E. ~'JILSON 
PURDY: 

- 2 -
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Mr. ani Mrs. FRED J .• WOOD, 340 Fifth street, formerly operators of 
a tourist home at 281 South Main street, Thomaston, ConnecticutAnadvised 
that they~ould not identify the photographs of CR4MBERS, ALGERWmSS, or 
PRISCILLA'mSS as having been guests at their tourist home in the :r:ast • 
Mrs. WOOD said that the register of guests which she usee prior to 1938 
may stiil be in the attic of her home but she could not recall its exact 
location. Mrs. 1'!Oob recalled that several years ago, a Mrs. ~lrrLLIAM 
ASCHOFF, Main street, Thomaston, Connecticut, now deceased, had operated 
a tourist home and suggested that Mr. ASCHOFF be located in an effort to 
verify subjects I stay in Thomaston, Gopnecticut. 

AT FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 

The following investigation :Was performed by Special Agent J. R. 
BlJTTS:~ 

Mr. H. CHAWllU.l.~E, temp~rarily residing at the Ocean Mist 
Apartrrents, home address 1520 33rd Street, 'Washington, D. C., stated 
that he and ALGER HISS were students together at Harvard Law School, 
HISS being in the class of 1929 and ROSE in :the cla'ss of 1931. When 
HISS graduated, he was selected by Justice HOLMES of the U. S. Supreme 
Court to serve as Justice HOLMES I secreta·ry. Subsequently, when ROSE 
graduated, he, too, was selected by Justice HOLMES to serve . as a 
secretary and in this way ROSE and HIIL were placed in contact v~i th each 
other on numerous occasions. . 

Mr. ROSE infonned that he has never been in HISS' home nor did 
he associate v~ith HISS socially. He said he was completely at a loss to 
understand the allegations made against HISS at this tire am that so far 
as he is concerned HISS. never indicated that he had any Communist 
connections or sympathies in any W?y. Mr. ROSE was unable to furnish the 
name s of any persons who might be able to furnish .addi tional ' inf orma tion 
concerning HISS. 

AT ST. A UGUSTINE, FLORIDA 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent FRED Vi. 
DOERNER, JR.: 

:Mr. MARSHALL PARKS, 5 Paln!. Row, advised that he is the owner of 
Brackett House, Peterborough, New Hampshire and that he owned and ·operated 
the latter guest home in August, 1937. He believes, although he is not 
certain, that he. may have the guest book reflecting registrations in 
August, 1937 stored in the Barn, which is adjacent to Brackett House. :Mr. 
PARKS related that the Barn houses his valuable antique collection. No 
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employee or caretaker is presently on the premises at Brackett House am 
Mr. PARK.3 ,dl1 permit no one to enter the Barn and look for the pertinent 
record in his absence. 

The interviewee turned over to Agent DOERNER a picture postcard 
reflecting a photograph of Brackett House.. This item has been forwarded 
urrler cover letter to the New York Divisiqn as a possible memory refresher 
for CHAlmERS. 

Mr. PARKS assarted that he would return to Brackett House betvleen 
March 15 ani April 1, 1949. He has ~ daughter, Mrs. LEONARD PAINE, 83 
Pearl Street, Hyannis" Massachusetts", "Iho can give information relative to 
his whereabouts at a given time. " 

AT TAMPA, FLORIDA 

The following investigation was performe'd. by Special Agent H. K. 
RUTHERFORD: 

SAUL and BESSIE SHOSTECK were located at 3rd Street, Lot 13, 
Municipal Trailer Park, Tfu'I1.pa, Florida. They advised they were the 
parents of SIDNEY SI-iCJ3TEC!r. They said they had no idea how SIDNEY got 
started in Communist activities, but he started when he was in high 
school and must have been only about sixteen years old. Mrs. SHOS'lECK 
said she believed he first joined a club that was called the llPioneers. 1J 

She recalled that the organization he belop~ed to had as its meetip~ place 
an upstairs hall located at 1337' 7th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. She 
said she had reasoned with SIDNEY to get him to drop these activities but 
with no success. He did not tell her where the neeting place was but she 
found. it out and one night she and SAUL went there to get SIDNEY and she, 
BESSIE, made a little "speech in the presence of all those in the hall telling 
them just what she '~hought of their organization' for corrupting Arrerican 
youth and teaching them to be disloyal. She s~id that afterward SIDNEY 
complained that she had embarrassed him, but he still held to his views. 
She said', also, that on one occasion SAUL had beaten SIDNEY, but this, too1 
had failed to accomplish anything. The result ,vas that SIDNEY did not tell 
them anything a bout his affairs and they finally gave up trying to influence 
him. They said SIDNEY quit high school after thrce ar:<l.one-half semesters 
as a result of his Communist activities ar:<l this 'was the real rea-son for the 
beating his father'gave him. 

SAU~OSTECK is a painter and pa perha,nger, and he said SIDNEY 
worked vlith ~~~ little bit after he quit school. Then he got a job 
working for a man named RYNESS (Phonetic), who ''las a building contractor in 
WaShington about that time (1932-35) and may still be there. SAUL SHOSTECK 
said he knows RYNE.sS by sight as he had seen him working on several ,jobs 
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and he is confident RymSS is a Communist. He said his main reason f'or 
thinking so is that RYl\1ESS was present in the meeting hall at 1337 7th 
Street, N. W. the night he and Urs. SHOOTECK "lent there; also, froll). the 
','lay SID};,];Y spoke of lire RYHESS, it was apparent to SAUL that RYNESS was a 
Commupist. He described RYNESS as follows: {!Ige 55-60 years, height about 
6 1 211 , build heavy, complexion fair. ' 

The SHOSTECKS said it was bet'.~een 1..931 and 1937 that SIDNEY vias 
engaged in Communist activities in Washington; that he was only about 16 
years old when he first became :i,.nterested and was age 22 when he left to 
join the Abraham Lincoln Brigade. They were very vague as to dates and 
seemed to have difficulty even in firing the exact age of their son a t the 
time he died. They stated that after he quit school, and commenced work, 
he never told them much about his affairs.. They could not state how long 
he worked for RYNESS or vlhat other jobs he had had, except :Mrs. SHOSTECK 
did recall that at one time he drove a delivery truck. They said onc,e 
SIDNEY went away for several months to New York but they did not know what 
he did there. They said he never brought his friends to the house and they 
did not know his a ssociates except for RUESS and a girl friend named 
SOFIE MINKIN (phonetic) • 

. ' : Mrs. SHOSTECK said she sa'w her son in company with SOFIE on 
several occasions and that SOFIE sometimes would call the house for SIDNEY • 

• :~ Mrs. SHOSTECI( did not know but said she believed SOFIE was a lso a 

t ~l Communist. She said that SOFIE's mother, whos'e first name is believed to' 
~~ be ROSE, owned a grocery store or some kim of store in the northwest 
. t..: .section of Washington; that SOFIE's father a!)d another man were killed in 

',,: an automobile accident while on the v~ay to a camp, and this occurred while 
~ SOFIE and SIDNEY wei"e going together, probably around 1935. She described 

SOFIE MINKIN as follows:. Age 20-22 (in 1937), about 5' 4", fat build, dark 
complexion, brown hair, walks with slight limp. 

Both Mr. and M~HOSTECK denied knowing anyone nared RAY VJARNER. 
With regard to the ~IT~~I'A"~.).NOLD mentioned by their son, ROBERT, Mrs. 
SHOSTECK said she reca11s this man but does not 'believe his name was ARNOID. 
She thought it was either ARi'lifHEIM or MANHEIM. She stated that WIILY and 
anothsr man whose name she cannot rocall came to see her about renting a 
room - she could not fix: the date but said it 'II as probably in 1936. She 
did not know why they came but said it may have teen in response to a 
newspaper ad or a sign posted in front of the house. At any rate, they 
rented the room, which was in the basement and had a private entrance, and 
they lived the re about three months. She reca lIed tha t ifITLLY told her he 
was a Swede am that he spoke with an accent. Hr. SHOSTECK said he 'always 
presuJred l.vILLY to be German. Sh~ said neither ~'!ILLY nor his roommate ever 
came into the upstairs part of the house to use the telephone nor did they 
X'eceive any mail there. She recalled that her son, SIDl\1EY, knevv ¥lILLY but _ 

... "') .f , 
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said she . did not kno"j whether it Was l:ecause iNlu,y was also a Communist 
or whether they had wo:rlced on jobs together. At any rate, she said they 

never visited together duril1.g the time T\TIILY lived in the basement room. 
The SHOSTECKS descril:ed WIU,Y as follows: age 25-27 (in 1936), height 6 1 , 

build muscuJ.ar, harr samy, spoke with accent, cccupation tile setter or 
helper. They described vULLY' s roommate as follows: age 23, short and 
husky build, ' dark complexion, believed also occupied in some building 
trade. 

Hr. and Mrs. SHOSTECK claiIred no knowledge of any other associates 
SIDN~Y may have had who were or may have been engaged in Communist activities. 

AT JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA - ( . 

The following imrestigation was performed by Special Agent LLOYD C. 
LEEMHUIS: 

Mrs. ALFRED ,JOHNSON, 548 T:lest 27th Stree,t formerly IDA LOUISE 
ROBBINS, advis-es she is not identical with IDA ~BBINS, formerly of 
2831 28th Street, N. W., Waqhington, D. C. Mrs'. JOHNSON Was unable to 
furnish information concerning persons living at the 28th Street address 
in Washington. Mrs. JOHW30N informed that ip the past she ·has resided at 
608. Rittenhouse Street in Washington am was at one tilTS employed as a 
nurse by a Mr. and V1RIGH'f in 1937. 

AT SARASOTA, FLORIDA , 

The folloVJip.g investigation was performed by Special Agent '0. F. 
McVAY: , 

Inquiry 'reflected :''1ILLIAM ~FF is ~eSen~lY on an extended tour 
of New Mexico. Mrs. vn:IJ.JIP.M ~IFF, 3801 Bayshore Road, advised CLAUDIE 
CATLETT was employed by her a-s a maid from approximately October, 1945 to 
April, 1946, which dates she furnished from memory and by reference to ehe ck 
stubs reflecting sala·ry payments to CATLETT. She stated that during the fall 
of 1945, ZIFF wa's e.ngaged in writing a book in an apartment in Washington, 
D. C. and that she and the rest of the family moved to the Foxhall Road 
house in 0ro.er that ZIFF would not be bothered. She stated that ZIFF's 
Filipino butler, who has a white wife, had fo:t:merly employed CATLETT at 
intervals vlhen extra help was needed and that 1Nhen they moved to the 'Foxhall 
Road add.ress, the butler procured CATLETT to work full-time for the ZIFFS 
at that establishment. Mrs. ZIFF advised that ZIFF's secretary, VIRGINIA 
MAVES, now residing in St. Petersburg" Florida, ,~ould probably know the 
name and location of the Filipino butler, VIDO may have knowledge of CATLETT's 
employment prior to October, 1945. .. . -; 
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" AT fuIAMI, FLORID A 

PA~OUCH, 10421 N .. lll. 33rd Ayenue, advised. tpa.t he -is unable to 
furnish any additional information concerning :MARY :BEL~Offi.~4H that was not 
contained in his signed. state1l1ent of April 14, 1948, a ' copy of "which is in 
the possession of the New York Office. CROUCH did recall; however, that 
GORMAN indicated to im that on the occasions ''ihen she was invited to White 
House affairs, he ould subsequently furnish detailed "reports of information 
gathered to JAC~ i TATCHEL. GOPJ::AN al~o told CRCUCH that her club in the 
Communist PartY' r a several state Department employees. CROUCH h?d no 
infonnation whatsoever concerning GORHA:ql s possible connection with Communist 
Party un:1-ergro und appa ratus • 

-PEND1NG-

Kisseloff-9443 
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THE BOSTOII! DIVISTON 
• 

At, Peterborough, New Hampshire: 

"vill refer to Miami teletype to Boston February 5, 1949, advising 
that lJARSK~LL PARKS, operator of the Braclrett House in Peterborough, would 
return to Peterborough sorretime bet-ween March 15th and April 1, 1949, at 
1'1hich ttme he wo·uld make available his register' of guests. Boston will 
interview PARiCS after April 1, 1949 and examine the register book f.or 
subjects' names. 

THE WASHnnTON FIELD DIVISION: 

"Till refer to :Miami te1etyre dated February 9, 1949, and consider 
the advisability of interviewing GEORGE D. RItEY ani CHARLES T. SHARKEY, 
mentioned in that teletyf9 as possible sources of information. 

Will review 1..1'1e information set forth in the, details of this report 
as furnished by SACL and BESSIE SHOSTECK and thereafter conduct any 
investigation deemed necessary con~erning the associates of SIDr..1EY SHOSTECK. 

THE NEVI HA VEt-! DIVISION 

At Thomaston, Connecticut: 
_ 4 ---

Will, if deemed advisable and not already conducted, perform 
investigation to locate Mr. '\':ILLIAM ASCHOFF, whose deceased wife oPerated 
a tour:i,.st home in Thomaston, Copnecticut, and d'etermine whether he is able 
to recall CHAMBERS, ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS as having been guests at 
the tourist home in 1937. -." 

THE MIAMI DIVISION 

At st. Peters bur g', Florid a : 

Will refer to Baltimore letter'to the Bureau dated February 16, 
1949, requesting interview 'With Miss BERTHA TYSOl~, presently residing at 
1844 Second Avenue North, who was formerly real estate operator of the 
property in which CHAMBERS and HISt;; resided in Washington, D. C. in 1934 
and 1935. 
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Will intet'Viev>I vmGINIA 1:~ VES, secretary to 1fIILLIAM B. Z IFF, 
relative to the name and location of the Filipino butler employBd by ZIFF 
in Washington, D. C. ~0\VES can be reached in care of her brother, viho 
operates a ca.:nera :;;hop next to the Hitching Post, probabl;T in the ;L600 
block of Central Avenue in st. Petersburg, .Florida. Upon securing the 
identify and location of the Filipino bu~ler, a lead should be set out for 
him. to 1::e interviewed relative to~ his .9lllployment of CUIDIE CATLETT as a 
maid prior to. October, 1945. This investigation was originally requested 
in Chicago letter to the Bureau dated March 7, 1949; in which it is pointed 
out that CLAUDIE C .. ~TLET'r was employed b;r the AlGER HISS family as a maid 
for several years until about the SUIJur..er of 1938. It is desired to 
.ascertain the exact dates of employrrBnt of CLAUDIE CATLETT by ti1e HISS 
f~i~. . 

A!: Fort Lauderdale 2 .Florida: 

Will refer to ~'Jashington Field letter to th(,) Bureau dated March 9, 
1949; and locate find interview BLANCHE LITE, 610 Royal Plaza, as requested 
in this letter. 

1\ t West Palm B~aGh,}. Florid a: 

Will X'E,fer t..) Neil York teletype to Miami March 11., 191/-9, and NeVI 
York letter of the s:une date, which requests intervie'w with NICHOLAS 
DOZENBERG. 

- 9 - Kisseloff-9445 
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JAY DAVID VIHITTd<ER CHAEBERS, was.; et a1 
PERJURY 
ESPIC;JAGE - R 
II\'TERNAL SECURI Tf - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

I linterviewed at st. Petersburg, Fla. and b2 
had no information of value concerning subjects or b7D 
JESSICA BUCK PJIIEE. f,ir. and Mrs. FRED J. ''TOOD, St.. 
Petersburg, Fla., unable to ider~j£y photographs of 
subjects as gue sts at their tourist home, Thomaston, 
Conn. in 1937. H. CH.~.P1,·lliN ::lOSE, Fort Lauderdale, Fla., 
forI!'.er frienc.i and neighbor of HISS in Washington, D. C., 
had no informa tion of valu'3. ;::ARSEALL PARKS, evmer of 
Brackett House, Peterborough, N. H., will return there 
from st. Augustine bet;~veen l~arch 15th and April 1st and 
vdll make guest reeister available upon return. SMJI, 
and BESSE SEOSTECK, Tamr.a, Fla., foraerly of ~'fashington, 
D. C., parents of SID~-JEY SHOSTECK, state SIDNEY 
associated "lith one RYTESS (phonet:Lc) ~ Washington 
building contractor, and girl named SOFIE K[KIaN 
(phonetic), 'whose mother operated groceX"'J store in 
northv~est section of vl)'ashington. SHo.STECKS do not 
knovJ RAY WAffi·IER and recall a ~~'ILLY ARNrm:n:I or 
li1ANHEI1~ (not. AffiJOLD) 'who rented a room from 
SHOSTECKS about 1936 along \~ith another individual 
Whose na!:1e they cannot recall. Mrs. ALFP.ED JOHNSON, 
Jacksonville, Fla., formerly IDA LOUISE ROBBINS, is 
not identical with IDA V. ROBBINS, former neighbor 
of HISS in Washington, D. C. llIrs. VITLLIAM ZIFF of 
Chicago employed CLAUDIE Ci,TLErT, former HISS maid, 
from October, 1945 to April, 1946. HUL CROUCH, 
Miami, unable to furnish information concerning 'M!\RY 
BELL GOill&;,lIj's connections with underground apparatus. 
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B 
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

71 Slt_ 

~:~+~:Jf~V 
, 

. \ 

t 

£ICr-IPltD G.:?I~'i'OLD, Ger..eral Agent i'or the (h..e,I\..15.~,n 
Life Insuranoe Co., lJ'::H Lcn1o!l, COr!...'rt., oo,,-loe:i 
tr~t he rezid\2d i..'1 \'I9.stdngtc·n, D.C. f.\"~::n 1~35 to 
19/+5. He ~·:3S employed by the l;av.r 1\3pt. durinG 
t he a.bove pcric1. r'rcm Auguot to Septenbe:r, 1'145 
r.~ 'K?S crlPlcyed in th') Office of the CO~l--dir.1.t~r 
of Forei.::n Affairs in th~ state Dcp'~. ar.:! -; .:!~::: sub­
sC1uently sl?nt to aC;;l'!l1t.r~- by the Gtato Dept . l·a-• 
GRIS;nLD a1\~aed that he bad nevor b0cn ~c~u3inted 
uith lJ.l?ipj! alSS. He ct!tt c:i t l'.::t HIS.~ n(,'\-;~r .... -l:;,itcd 
i.."l 1110 hc'-.:'J. r :r.. Gns:':Uw 1;'0.0 u"'1D.b1e to id('ntH'y 
n photo,~ra.p:l ef ALGER HISS Q.:J .'1XiS :lr..diVi.(~ti..:~l he r.:\~ 
e;~er Imot·m. ' 

- p .. 
,,....- -.,J;...,- • __ .. 

_ J ~ -:. - - .. . .: if 

w- .. ,.,... j~".li_ ." • ,. -. -eo;{ . ........ 

I ---.; 

E;;ntmu fUe 74-1333 
;;., 

Uoport of SA PAUL R. ALI':ER, 2/25/49, I:c~'~rk 
,e.U'~,:\u lett or to"'!~~'r Havc!'l, ')/7/49 • 

, , 
\ D:£I~TAILS: 

S\ 9t~~ 
RICKfUij) GRls:mLD, Gcner:.ll AGent. lc·r tl.o Guardi~t':;y~\(.~~·~~:)i.l! • .'l'1?3 
Cc~!;.:my, 302 Ststc Streot, U€;U' Lor.do~, Conn8ctJ.c'tl); , ~1v:l.oc:i. \:i~ "::t 
r .. e r csided in :':asrj,n~tcn, D.C. fro?". 1935 to 8:)ptc:::~ar, 19l}5. 
FrcH Fcbl"".J.].r:t to October, 1935 he 1."G.'Gidcd at 2011 l2y:' street, n.~;.; 
frc:7l Cctoccr, 193'"/ to Cotober, '19.38 he r osi'lcd tl.t fit) Pl"iacc 
[.crc~t, lU.r.'.lii2rAri3., Virgini,'l; i'rc-.'"1 Cctob0r, 193$ t o (:,~tol,x~r, 1940 
he r 03idcd at 16.!:3h CorJllc13ticut 1'.v2fiuCJ , IJ.~l., U:lShinSt-C:'1, D.C.; f r.:::'! 
G~·tobor, 191~O to 8~pt,<;T.l.bI::l", 1945 h~ rCG:tdcd in Cabin Jol1."1, I~ry1 8i'::l • 
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a LiGutenant Co~ander. in the U. s. Naval Reserve and from September 15, 
1941 to January, 1943 he served as an Assistant to the District Intelligenc~ 
Officer of the Potomac River Naval Command 'with Headquarters at the Navy 
Yard in ~ashing~on, Do C. From January, 1943 to A~~ust, 194& he was employed 
as Intelligence Officer at the Naval Torpedo Stat.~ ~lexandri~, Virginia 
'where he \'las no longer a member of the Office of-.val Intc:;"'J.igence, but had 
considerable' o'qn~ct with thEl-,t. Organizationo " , 

... ( '." 

On July II' 1945 Mr. -'a-1St..pLD~,.vas transferred ~o the United States State De­
partment w11ere he was' eniployid until Septembo't. ,I, 1945. r.hile at the State 
Department h: 'was employed in' the Office o~", '~, Coorcii~~r-oi' :!,<>,reign 
Affairs and 1n September, 1945 he was sent~~~e State Dcp~rtment to 
Germany where he stated he ~Ja.s employed under~bassador MURPHY. Mr 0 GRIS'V[OJ..D " 
state d that he has never been acquainted wi th ALGER HISSo He sta.ted that .. .,!~ 
even vhile he .~s employed at the Sta~e Department in Uashington, D. Co he 
vas not av~re of the identity of any officer in the State Department by the 

' name of ALGER HISS. Mr. GRISTIOLD stated that the ruune ALGER HISS meant 
absolutely nothing to him until recent months when he read about lire HISS 
in several of the newspapers. . 

Mr. GRIS\iOID \'Jas shown a photograph of Mr. ALGER HISS and he stated he was 
unable to recognize the photo~raph as anyone whom he had ever kno,vn. Mro 
GRISnOLD further stated that ALGER HISS had never visited in his home and 
he further stated that he had never entertained any of the officials or em­
ployees of the State Department in his home~ 
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Trn..E C~CASE 

W'l0lWl6 - a 
mrIBNAL SiOtJIrtr - i 

SYNOPSISOF FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

- p -

a..u me 74-)333 
~ .t SA 'AUL R. AtdI, 2hJI4'. ~ 
~ lttter t. SW HAwn. ,-,,/49 

UCHAl1) aa.xaa.u. GtMal Ale' t •• the ~kn w. ~ 
CtIp •• _!taw SReat •• ew1Aot., ~.t. ad'f1Mc1 u." 
'- Ntddld in Wu~, D.Q. rr. 1935 to ~-t 1945. 
". ,......,. 10 ae ..... t 1"' be ndcl. at 2Ol1 £1e at,..t. ,J1 ••• , 
1'-. October, 1m to. ~. 19)' ~ ~ed at lllO Pnn" 
Stre.t,.Al .... u, V~: tftIII OcleMr, 1,.,8" to.~. 1940 I 
,. ~td at 1643. ConnMtlell\ A ..... .tt.W •• ~. D.C.; hem 
OC~j 1'40 to s.r~* 1945 M rfItU- in cabin ~I ~lADd. 

ft1r .. GRIMl.O Idvs..4 that he .. ~..,.s. __ tiw NnF ~t in 
~, !.).c. hal. r~. 193' to ~, 1941. n. beou3f 
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a Lieutenant Cormnander in tho U. S. Naval Reserve and from September 15, 
1941 to January, 1943 he lorved as an Assistant to the Diatriot Intelligence 
Officer of the Potomac R1 ver Naval Command with Headquarters at the Navy 
Yard in Uashington, D. C. From January, 1943 to August, 1945 he _s employed 
as Intelligence Officer at the Naval'Torpedo Station, Alexandria l Virginia 
Vihere he -.. no lonlSer a member of the Office of Naval Intelligence, but had 
considerable ccntaot ~th that organi&ation. 

.-
On July 1, 1945 Ur. GRIS~:OW 1'&0 transferred to the Un! ted States State De­
par'bnent where he -'0 employed until September 1, 1~45. tlMle at the State 
Department he \'811 employ6d in the Otfice of the , Coordinator of Foreign 
Affairs ahd in September, 1945 he .. as sent by the State Department to 
Genne.ny where he, stated he 1VS.S ~ployed und,r Ambasaador J4URffiY. 1Ir. GRISr:OLD, 
stated that he has never been acquainted with ALGER HISS. He stated that 
even vbile .he 1118 employed at the State Department in r&shincton, D. C. he 
\'IUI not asre of the identity of e.:a:r offioer in the S~te Department by the 
name of ALGER HIOS. Mr. GRISt.OLD stated that the name AIDER HISS meant 
abaolutel¥ nothing to him until recent month. when he read about tire nISS 
in several of the newspapers. ',~: 

';',= 

lir. GRIst;OlD •• shown a photoeraph of lIr. ALGER HISS and he 'I?-ted he 1II1S 

unable to recognize the photograph as al\Yone lIhom he had ever ,knov.n. ).Ir. 
GRIS1/0LD further .tated that ALQER BISS had neYer visited in hiB home and 
he further stated that he had never entertained any of the officials or em­
ployees of the State Department in hi. home~ 
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